JESSE SPENCE, CHAIR

NEW CASTLE DISTRICT
CARL BAILEY, MEMBER
POTTS MOUNTAIN DISTRICT
KEITH DUNBAR, MEMBER
CRAIG CREEK DISTRICT

JORDAN LABIOSA, MEMBER
CRAIG CITY DISTRICT
JASON MATYAS, MEMBER
SIMMONSVILLE DISTRICT
R. R. DAN COLLINS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

COUNTY OF CRAIG
P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010 Phone
540-864-5590 Fax

AGENDA
CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FEBRUARY 1%, 2024 - 6:00 P.M.
CRAIG COUNTY COURTHOUSE

. OPENING CEREMONIES (6:00 P.M.)

A. Call to Order
B. Invocation
C. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag
L. REQUESTS TO POSTPONE, ADD TO OR CHANGE THE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
R24-09 L CONSENT ITEMS — (All matters listed under the consent items are considered by the Board to be

routine and will be enacted by one Resolution in the form or forms listed below, if discussion is
desired, that item will be removed from the consent items and will be considered separately)

A.
B.

Minutes of January 4% , 2023
Claims and Warrants

IV. BRIEFINGS

OmMEY oWy

Brian Blevins, VDOT, Monthly Report

SSYP Work Session

Trace Bellassai, Broadband

Bill Wolf, Preserve Craig, Mountain Valley Pipeline Update

Woody Lipps, Craig Valley Railbed Trail

Pat Franklin, Director of Social Services

Sally Ferrell, Retired Craig County Extension Agent Introducing -Michelle Poft, New 4-H
Senior Agent Extension and Unit Coordinator and Johathon Stanley- Associate Agriculture
and Natural Resource Agent

V. APPOINTMENTS
NONE



R24-10

R24-11
R24-12

VL.

Q w

vil.

©

IX.

Xl.

OLD BUSINESS
DMYV Update

NEW BUSINESS
Consider Resolution Supporting the Public Service Authority (PSA) for State Financial

Assistance
Consider Resolution Approving the Amendment to the Tower Site Lease Agreement
Consider Resolution Amending the Budget Fiscal Year 2023-2024

INFORMATIONAL
Treasurer’s Report
VACO Opposes Legislation Mandating Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar and Battery
Storage facilities.
Roanoke Times Article, Sticker Shock- Franklin County Homes up 55% in value in reassessment

REPORTS AND INQUIRIES FROM THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

HEAR THE PUBLIC

ADJOURN



OPENING CEREMONIES



REQUEST TO POSTPONE,
ADD TO OR CHANGE THE
ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS



Consent Items

R24-09



JESSE SPENCE, CHAIR KEITH DUNBAR, VICE CHAIR

NEW CASTLE DISTRICT CRAIG CREEK DISTRICT
CARL BAILEY, MEMBER JASON MATYAS, MEMBER
POTTS MOUNTAIN DISTRICT SIMMONSVILLE DISTRICT
JORDAN LABIOSA, MEMBER R.R. DAN COLLINS
CRAIG CITY DISTRICT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
COUNTY OF CRAIG
P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010 Phone
R24-09

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CRAIG
COUNTY, VIRGINIA, HELD AT THE CRAIG COUNTY COURTHOUSE
ON THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 2™, 2023

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND CONCURRING IN CERTAIN ITEMS SET
FORTH ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA FOR THIS DATE
DESIGNATED AS THE CONSENT ITEMS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Craig County, Virginia, as follows:

1. That the certain section of the agenda of the Board of Supervisors for February 2nd,
2024 designated as the Consent Items be, and hereby is, approved and concurred in as
to each item separately set forth in said section designated Items 1 through 2,
inclusive, as follows:

o

Approval of minutes — January 4% | 2023
2. Claims and Warrants

2. That the Clerk to the Board is hereby authorized and directed where required by law to
set forth upon any of said items the separate vote tabulation for any such item pursuant
to this resolution.

The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, in a regular meeting on the 2°¢ day of
February 2024 adopted this Resolution.



CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
JANUARY 4%, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.
CRAIG COUNTY COURTHOUSE

AT A REGULAR MEETING of the Craig County Board of Supervisors conducted on the
4th day of January at 6:00 p.m. in the Craig County Court House Courtroom.

PRESENT: Jesse Spence, Chair
Carl Bailey-Supervisor
Keith Dunbar-Supervisor
Jason Matyas-Supervisor
Jordan Labiosa-Supervisor

Dan Collins — Clerk

OPEN MEETING

Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Spence. The invocation was given by Mr. Matyas,
followed with the Pledge of Allegiance.

REQUESTS TO POSTPONE, ADD TO OR CHANGE THE ORDER OF
AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Spence asked if there were any changes to the agenda items. As there were
not changes, Mr. Spence continued to Consent Items.

REORGANIZATION

A. Election of the Chairman: Mr. Spence asked for nominations from the Board, Mr. Bailey
nominated Mr. Spence, seconded by Mr. Dunbar. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr.
Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes and Mr. Spence, yes.

B. Election of the Vice Chairman: Mr. Spence nominated Mr. Dunbar, seconded by Mr. Matyas.
Voting was as follows, Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes and
Mr. Spence, yes.



C. Appointment of Clerk, Zoning Administrator, and Subdivision Agent to the Board of Supervisors:
Mr. Spence asked for nominations for Appointment of Clerk, Mr. Spence made a motion to
nominate Mr. Collins as Clerk, Zoning Administrator, and Subdivision Agent to the Board of
Supervisors, seconded by Mr. Bailey. Voting was as follows: Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes and
Mr. Spence, yes.

D. Adopt Roberts Rules of Order: Mr. Spence asked if the Board wished to adopt the Roberts Rules of
Order: Mr. Dunbar made a motion to adopt the Roberts Rules of Order, seconded by Mr. Bailey.
Voting was as follows: Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes and Mr. Spence, yes.

CONSENT ITEMS

R24-01

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CRAIG
COUNTY, VIRGINIA, HELD AT THE CRAIG COUNTY COURTHOUSE
ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4™ 2023

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND CONCURRING IN CERTAIN ITEMS SET
FORTH ON THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA FOR THIS DATE
DESIGNATED AS THE CONSENT ITEMS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Craig County, Virginia, as follows:

1. That the certain section of the agenda of the Board of Supervisors for
January 4™ , 2024 designated as the Consent Items be, and hereby is,
approved and concurred in as to each item separately set forth in said
section designated Items 1 through 2, inclusive, as follows:

1. Approval of minutes — December 7™ | 2023
2. Claims and Warrants

2. That the Clerk to the Board is hereby authorized and directed where
required by law to set forth upon any of said items the separate vote
tabulation for any such item pursuant to this resolution.

The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, in a regular meeting on the
4™ day of January 2024 adopted this Resolution.



Mr. Spence asked for a motion on Consent Items, R24-01. Mr. Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Dunbar, to approve Resolution R24-01. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, abstain, Mr. Matyas, abstain,
Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, abstain.

vaw

BRIEFINGS

Brian Blevins, VDOT, reported no Land Development projects. Permits issued between
11/28/23 to 12/18/23 No Traffic Engineer Work Orders. Mowing and brush trimming on
Route 628 (Little Mountain Rd) is almost completed. Route 629 (Northside Rd) to follow.
Shoulder and ditch maintenance on Route 624 (Little Mountain Road). Secondary Six
Year Plan, organize early this year. Completed projects: Snow showers and wind events
tree cleanup county wide. Patching on Route 42 (Cumberland Gap Road/Main Street) and
Rout 625 (Sugar Maple Rd). Should repair on Route 615 (Craig Creek Rd / Market Street).
Will be working on snow removal county wide with the approaching storm. Expecting
snow, we are aware and will staff accordingly.

Trace Bellassai, Broadband- No Report

Bill Wolf, Preserve Craig, Mountain Valley Pipeline Update- No Report

Woody Lipps, Craig Valley Railbed Trail — The VDOT briefing in November covered the
overall survey results. These results are now posted on the VDOT project website. More
important than how many oppose or favor the trail are the specific concerns, ideas, and
suggestions received. VDOT is in the process of analyzing these comments and they will
be used in the specific design of the trail. A detailed look at the concerns expressed
suggest a fear that the trail will attract a volume of visitors that will be allowed to run
amuck with no management and no maintenance of the facility. If the trail is to benefit our
community then there has to be a management plan and a commitment to implementation
of the plan. Similar trails elsewhere are successful, not because they were built, but
because they are well managed. Timeline remains the same:

- Now until Spring of 2024, environmental and cultural resource inventory and
documentation.

- Spring/early summer of 2024, public review and public hearing on draft environmental
documentation

- Summer of 2024 the focus will be on the specific design work with final design around
Fall 2025.

A management plan for the trail:

Our committee will be working on recommendations for management and maintenance of
the trail if it is built. This plan development will go along with development of the specific
design of the facility. Public input received so far, along with additional input, will be used
in both the design and management plan development. Our committee is also advocating
for specific conversations between adjacent land owners and VDOT in the design of the



trail. These one-on-one conversations are the best way for residents to have input and to
better understand what the trail will actually look like where it will be adjacent to their
property. Both the design and future management of the trail must focus not only on
physical maintenance of the trail, but more importantly, the maintenance of relationships
between the trail and our community. Similar trails are successful in many other places
and there is no particular reason for our community to be any different. The trail proposal
is an opportunity. The question remains how do we and can we make the most of this
opportunity with the least amount of cost? We know we can’t depend on the volunteer
efforts alone to cover the maintenance on the trail until it gets built. But a volunteer
component is most critical for a whole host of reasons. Mr. Lipps spoke of a group in
Roanoke Pathfinders for Greenway, a well-trained, experienced, and organized group. Mr.
Lipps thanked the Board for their time. Mr. Spence Thanked Mr. Lipps for his hard work.

APPOINTMENTS
R24-02

A Resolution Ratifying the
Appointment of Helen Ferguson to the
Board of Directors of
Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare

WHEREAS, the Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare, (BRBH) Board of Directors
voted to re-appoint Ms. Helen Ferguson as an at-large board member at their
October 22, 2023 meeting, and

WHEREAS, per the Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare Board bylaws, the BRBH
Board nominates their at-large board of representatives, and asks the participating
governing bodies to approve those appointments, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Craig County as a participating
governing body is ask to ratify at-large appointments, now

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Craig County
that the appointment of Helen Ferguson as an at-large member of the Board of
Directors of Blue Ridge Behavioral Healthcare is hereby ratified for her third three
year term, from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2026.

The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, in a regular meeting on 4th day of
January,
2024 adopted this Resolution.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-02. Mr. Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr. Dunbar, to approve
Resolution R24-02. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr.
Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.



OLD BUSINESS

DMV Local Services- Mr. Dan Collins updated the Board of Supervisors regarding the
DMYV Local Services and we are still awaiting approval for our application.

NEW BUSINESS

R24-03

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CRAIG COUNTY
HELD AT THE COURTHOUSE
THE 4% DAY OF JANUARY 2024

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE REGULAR MEETING
SCHEDULE FOR THE CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2024

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the Craig County as

follows:

1. For the calendar year 2024, regular meetings of the Board shall be held on
the first Thursday of each month, commencing at 6:00 p.m. All regular

meetings shall be held in the Circuit Court Courtroom of the Courthouse in
New Castle:

February 1%, 2024 May 2™ , 2024 August 1%, 2024 November 7th, 2024
March 7, 2024 June 6%, 2024 September 5%, 2024 December 5%, 2024
April 4t | 2024 July 4, 2024 October 39,2024  January 2", 2023

2. Should the day established by the Board as the regular meeting day fall on

any legal holiday, the meeting shall be held on the next following Thursday, without
action of any kind by the Board.



3. Should the Chairman or Vice Chairman, if the Chairman is unable to act, find
and declare that weather or other conditions are such that it is hazardous for
members to attend the regular meeting, then the regular meeting shall be held on the
next following Thursday. Such findings shall be communicated to the members of
the Board and the media as promptly as possible. All hearings and other matters
previously advertised shall be conducted at the rescheduled meeting and no further
advertisement shall be required.

4, Regular meetings, without further public notice, may be adjourned
from day to day or from time to time or from place to place, not beyond the time
fixed for the next regular meeting, until the business before the governing body has
been completed.

ON MOTION OF BOARD MEMBER, Mr. Labiosa , to adopt this

Resolution and carried by the following votes:

Ayes: 5
Nays: 0
Absent: 0

A copy teste:

Jesse Spence, Chair
Board of Supervisors
Craig County, Virginia

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-03. Mr. Labiosa made a motion, seconded by Mr. Dunbar, to
approve Resolution R24-03. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes,
Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.

Motion to Approve The Board of Supervisors Budget Schedule Fiscal Year 2024
Mr. Spence asked for a Motion to Approve the Board of Supervisors Budget Schedule for Fiscal Year 2024.
Mr. Spence asked for a motion to adopt the Budget Schedule for Fiscal Year 2024.. Mr. Bailey made a

motion, seconded by Mr. Dunbar, to approve the Budget Schedule. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa,
yes, Mr. Matyas, absent, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, absent.



Motion to Approve Purchase of Farmers Market Benches

Mr. Collins briefed the board regarding the Farmers Market Benches. There is a drop over 18 inches which
requires a railing or benches. The railing costs significantly more than adding benches. The benches also
have a dual purpose. The Town, Tourism Commission and Economic Development Authority are
participating in the cost.

Mr. Spence asked for a Motion to Approve Funding for the Farmers Market Benches.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion to approve Farmers Market Benches. Mr, Matyas made a motion, seconded
by Mr. Dunbar, to approve Benches. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr.
Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.

R24-04

A RESOLUTION AMENDING
THE FISCAL YEAR
2023-2024 BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Craig County Board of Supervisors (CCBoS)
adopted the 2023-2024 Budget on May 4th 2023, for planning
purposes, and

WHEREAS, the County of Craig has received a check from the
Circuit Court Clerk’s Office in the amount of $15,000, and

WHEREAS, it is the request from the Clerk that these funds be
given to her three employees in the clerk’s office as a bonus for all the
work they do and always working together to meet the needs of the
citizens of Craig County, and

WHEREAS, the amount of $1,147.50 will be allocated to the
county’s match for the FICA and the balance of $13,852.50 will be
divided between all three employees giving them each $4,617.50 on
their payroll check, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of
Supervisors of Craig County that the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 budget is
hereby amended as follows:



REVENUE

Local

3-100-019000-0003 Clerk of Court 15,000
EXPENSES

Clerk of Circuit Court

4-100-021600-1101 Deputy Clerk IV 4,617.50
4-100-021600-1102 Deputy Clerk 1 4,617.50
4-100-021600-1102 Deputy Clerk I 4,617.50
4-100-021600-2100 FICA taxes 1,147.50

Total 15,000

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the sum of $15,000 appropriated
as described above. The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, in a regular
meeting on the 4th day of January 2024, adopted this resolution.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-04. Mr. Dunbar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Bailey, to approve
Resolution R24-04. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr.
Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.

R24-05

A Resolution Requesting the Virginia Legislature to
Allow Board of Supervisor Members and County Employees
To Serve on the Craig County Economic Development Authority

WHEREAS, § 15.2-4904. Directors; qualifications; terms; vacancies;
compensation and expenses; establish the membership of Economic Development
Authorities in Virginia (See Attached), and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors created the Authority as allowed by
statute known as the Industrial Development Authority on June 21, 1994, and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the Board of Supervisors to appoint
members of the Economic Development Authority formally the Industrial
Development Authority, and



WHEREAS, the Code of Virginia does not allow members of the Board of
Supervisors, nor County Employees to serve as members on the Economic
Development Authority, and

WHEREAS, the Code establishes membership at seven (7) but also through
Legislative Acts allows membership for 5 to 11 members depending on
jurisdiction, and

WHEREAS, the Code does allow certain localities, by Jurisdiction, to appoint
one member of the Board of Supervisors, or one County Employee to serve on
the Economic Development Authority of the County, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of Craig
County hereby request legislative action to allow the appointment of one member
of the Board of Supervisors, or one County Employee to serve on the Craig
County Economic Development Authority.

The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, on 4% day of January 2024 adopted
this Resolution.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-05. Mr. Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr. Matyas, to approve
Resolution R24-05. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr.
Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.

R24-06

A RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION
FOR THE SERVICES OF
RUSTY ZIMMERMAN
TO THE COUNTY OF CRAIG

WHEREAS, the Craig County Board of Supervisors and the citizens of Craig County
wish to thank Rusty Zimmerman for his commitment and service to Craig County by
giving generously of his time and talents serving as a Board of Supervisor member for
the County of Craig, and

WHEREAS, Rusty Zimmerman was elected by the citizens of the Craigs City District in
November 2015, and

WHEREAS, served for the term of 2016 thru 2019, and was re-elected for the term of
2020 thru 2023, and

WHEREAS, Rusty Zimmerman served as Vice Chairman of the Board of Supervisors,
during the years of 2020 thru 2023, and



WHEREAS, Rusty Zimmerman served the Craig City District faithfully and with
integrity for 8 years, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Craig County,
Virginia that the services Rusty Zimmerman are hereby acknowledged as being
honorable and with distinction and with this resolution the Board of Supervisors desires
to honor Rusty Zimmerman for his service to Craig County.

The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, in a regular meeting on the 4th day of January
2024, adopted this Resolution.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-06 Honoring Mr. Rusty Zimmerman for his service to Craig County.
Mr. Dunbar made a motion, seconded by Mr. Labiosa, to approve Resolution R24-06. Voting was as
follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, yes.

REPORTS AND INQUIRIES FROM THE BOARD

1. EDA — Farmers Market Project ($174,701.02) for Phase One was completed on time and on
budget. Management Items remaining;

a. Management Agreement to be developed by the EDA.
i. Identify who will manage the Farmers Market.
b. Farmers Market Committee has been established.
i. Tourism Commission has appointed a FM Committee to get started.
ii. Identify members (5-7) that are familiar with, or associated with
farming, etc.
1. Supervisor Matyas is a participating member.
iii. Identify additional types of activities (i.e., Christmas, Fall Festival,
Music, etc.)
c. FM Policy is being developed, using Salem & Vinton Policies as a templet.
i. Final Draft will be presented to the EDA, then Town of New Castle, &
the County for review and final approval.
d. Identify all Funding sources.
Develop Annual Operating Budget
f. Phase Two Options (Restroom Estimated cost = $135,000)

o

2. EDA - Following the November Elections there will be two vacancies. The BOS reviewed
Nominations, in closed session, at the September BOS meeting, and has identified two
candidates. Appointments at the December meeting, effective January 1, 2023.

3. Courthouse Gazebo — DAR, VA250 Craig Committee and the Tourism Commission are
discussing plans for a commemorative Gazebo as part of the VA250 Anniversary Celebration
in 2026. Identifying fund participants and fund-raising activities. This will be reviewed during
Budget Work Sessions.



4. The Planning Commission will begin work on reviewing Solar Energy, Camping, Mother-in-
law Houses as possible amendments to the Zoning Ordinance — will begin March / April 2024.

5. ARAP Funds (Approximately $996,637+/-) are eligible for Radio project. In addition,
Delegate Terry Austin reports that there may be $2,000,000 in proposed funding in the State
Budget. We have also submitted a BRIC grant request for $3,900,000.

6. Opioid Settlement — Notified that the County will receive $371,000. An eligible expense is
assisting with the funding of the Catawba Hospital expansion currently being considered by the
State Legislature. The BOS mailed, a letter of support for the Grant Application by the
Roanoke Valley Response Cooperative to the Commonwealth of Virginia Opioid Abatement
Authority last June,

7. 2024 Reassessment —Wampler Eanes Appraisal Group LTD has been working on the
reassessments for the last few months roughly 100% of all parcels have been assessed. —
Over the last 6 years, property values have increased in value by an average of 34.5%.

During the Month of November there were 439 parcels appealed out of 5,313 total parcels
(8.3%)
of those parcel appeals:
293 parcels had changes (66.7% of Parcels Requesting Appeals).
= 146 parcels had no changes.
= There were 142 hearings scheduled and 10 walk-in hearings for a total of 152.
* There were 41 appeals from property owners that only appealed with no hearings
requested.
= Spring of 2024 - Board of Equalization will advertise dates for Individual
Appointments.

8. Rails To Trails —A Citizen Information Meeting (CIM) was held on September 21, 2023
from 4:00PM to 6:00PM in the Craig County High School. Citizen Trail Survey results:
Support 83.14%; Oppose 16.49%. The next step is the Preliminary Engineering work. CTB
provided $1,000,000 for PE work at their October Meeting. The Board appointed a 7-member
committee at the June 2022 Meeting to oversee the development and ensure citizen
involvement. Funding from the state totals $12,500,000 for this project.

9. Health Department Lease — The current lease expired June 30, 2022. Notified the Health
Department they are month to month until a new lease is negotiated. The Health Department
continues to work on a new Lease.

Mr. Spence asked if there were any more inquiries for the board.

Mr. Labiosa commented that he is excited to be here and in the next meeting would like to speak
on the Public Service Authority and Discharge of Fire Arms in the county specifically in
Residential areas.

Mr. Collins and Mr. Spence discussed areas in the Rural Residential area and residential districts
regarding discharging firearms. The board discussed additional information to be added to the
ordinance §30-2 Discharge of Firearms. The board also discussed repealing the ordinance. Mr.
Collins will update at the next meeting.



Mr. Matyas would like some information regarding programs in neighboring counties, for relief for
Farmland and other relief programs the county has in place.

HEAR THE PUBLIC

Mr. Zimmerman, 406 Hunters Drive, Owner of Zimmermans Equipment- Mr. Zimmerman
commented on the Merchants Capital Tax. Mr. Zimmermans commented that there are not that
many retail stores and he has high ticket items with small margins. The products are going to
farmers who are struggling, and he does not pass the tax on to his customers. Mr. Zimmerman
employs six people and cannot write a check to pay the taxes. It is not sustainable from his point
of view. He has asked that during the budget please consider the merchant tax and abolish it. He
thanks the board for their time.

Mr. Allen Luga, 562 Sinking Springs Hollow — Mr. Lugar would like the county to accept
responsibility for the erosion of his property. Mr. Lugar listed his issues that have not been
addressed. He supplied paperwork of his grievances to the board. Mr. Spence commented that the
Board is not able to help with his issue but thanked him for letting them know. Mr. Lugar thanked
the board for their time.

Regina Stahl, 8359 Peaceful Valley Rd — She is here regarding a ordinance violation of multiple
cars on the property. The property is not zoned for an automobile lot. She gave a brief history
regarding the property and is concerned that the oils/mercury switches/contamination draining to
the creek. Mr. Collins gave an update on the violation and said the property owner will have them
removed in 30 days.

Motion To Enter into Closed Session

Mr. Spence asked for a motion to enter into closed session to discuss personnel and real estate matters. Mr.
Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr. Matyas, to approve the motion. Voting was as follows: Mr.
Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, absent.

A. Motion to enter closed session to discuss §2.2-3711 A.1. Personnel and 7. Legal Matters



R24-07

AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
CRAIG COUNTY, VIRGINIA, HELD AT THE CRAIG COUNTY
COURTHOUSE ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 4, 2024

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING THE CLOSED MEETING WAS HELD IN
CONFORMITY WITH THE CODE OF VIRGINIA

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors of Craig County, Virginia has
convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote and
in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a
certification by the Board of Supervisors of Craig County, Virginia, that such closed
meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia Law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Supervisors
of Craig County, hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s knowledge;

1. Only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting
which this certification resolution applies; and

2. Only such public business matters as were identified in the motion convening
the closed meeting were heard, discussed, or considered by the
Board of Supervisors of Craig County, Virginia

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-07. Mr. Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr. Dunbar, to approve

Resolution R24-07. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr. Dunbar, yes, Mr.
Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, absent.

ACTION AS A RESULT OF CLOSED SESSION

R24-08

A RESOLUTION TO RECIND R10-31 OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
OF CRAIG COUNTY, VIRGINIA,
AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN PROPERTY TO THE
CRAIG COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, on April 15%, 2010, the Board of Supervisors of Craig
County, Virginia (the “Board”) transferred certain real property to the Industrial
Development Authority of Craig County, Virginia (the “IDA”) now known as the
Economic Development Authority (the “EDA”) in order to promote economic
development within the County, and



WHEREAS, the Deed to transfer the property was not completed, with
signatures or deed recordation, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has decided to revisit the future use
of the said property know as, “Taylor Mobile Home Park” and known as lots 15
and 16, and the North thirty (30) feet of lots 23 and 24 being 140 feet in total
frontage on Market Street and 160 feet of total frontage on Race Street and more
commonly referred to as Tax Map #47A3-3-15A and #47A3-3-15B, and

WHEREAS, aforesaid property being the same acquired by the County of
Craig from Taylor Enterprises L, L.P., by deed dated January 10, 2003 and
recorded in the Craig County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office in Deed Book 133 at
Page 21.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Supervisors
hereby rescinds Resolution 10-31 that authorizing the transfer of the real property,

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED in a closed session, the Craig
County Board of Supervisors, voted unanimously to rescind Resolution 10-31
transferring real property known as Taylor Mobile Home Park, and certain lots 15
and 16, and the North thirty (30) feet of lots 23 and 24 being 140 feet in total
frontage on Market Street and 160 feet of total frontage on Race Street and more
commonly referred to as Tax Map #47A3-3-15A and #47A3-3-158B, to the
Industrial Development Authority, now known as the Economic Development
Authority. Adopted this the 4" day of January, 2024.

Mr. Spence asked for a motion on R24-08 to rescind 10-31. Mr. Bailey made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Dunbar, to approve Resolution R24-08. Voting was as follows: Mr. Labiosa, yes, Mr. Matyas, yes, Mr.
Dunbar, yes, Mr. Bailey, yes, and Mr. Spence, absent.

ADJOURN

Mr. Zimmerman adjourned the meeting at 7:39 pm.

b

CHAIRMAN
CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

, CLERK
CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

e sfeskosk s sk ste sk sk sk sk ok



COUNTY OF CRAIG
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
BOARD MEETING
February 1, 2024

TOTAL OF CHECKS ISSUED January

$45,382.20 01/04/2024 AP
($23.86) 01/10/2024 AP Void
$46,294.84 01/10/2024 AP
$50,650.01 01/17/2024 AP
$50,650.01 01/17/2024 AP
-$600.00 01/22/2024 AP Void
$58,014.67 01/23/2024 AP
($1,600.00) 01/23/2024 AP Void
$1,600.00 01/23/2024 AP

$74,564.37 PR 01/12/2024
$83,799.37 PR 01/31/2024
$408,731.61

| HEREBY APPROVE THESE REGISTERS FOR PAYMENT WITH THE EXCEPTIONS LISTED
BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED. $408,731.61 EQUALS THE CLAIMS
AND WARRANTS REVIEWED

APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS.

CHAIRMAN OR VICE CHAIRMAN OF CRAIG CO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS



o NYWNAIVHD HOIA 40 NYWNIVHD HIvd

NYWHIVHD EDIA ¥0 NVWJIVHD EIVA
“QELSALAY SY STVLOL LEFHS HOT ATNEEM FHI STYNOdE -0Z 2ZBE'SY TYLOL FHL
‘QEILNEWNDOQ ATSOOIAE¥ MO MOTEE JILSIT SNOILJEOXT HIIM INZWAYA ¥O4 YALSIOAY SIHL FAOUAAY AGIYIAH I

00 0T Z8E°S¥y TYIOL TYNIJ

00" TYLOL Ad3

0Z'ZBE'SH TYLOL dDFHD

00" TYLOL HOY
00" 02 ZBE'SY TYIOL SSYTID
00" €0°SLO'ET ¥Z0T/%0/T 000 SANVE-JATANYM Th T [324:34
00" T9°89¢€ ¥Z0Z/%0/1 000 SWHLSAS SSANISNE VINIDNIA Z26T1T (4 34:37
00" 98 €€ vZ02/%0/1 000 AVAIN dTYNQY 8GBT TEZBY
00" 90" 680 €E ¥Z0z/%0/1 000 HISYM NYIAIYAW 0991 QEZRY
00" ES"6%L'T ¥Z02/%0/1 000 ANVAWOD TIO ATATASNYN Pzl 6228%
00 00°000’T ¥Z0Z/%0/1 000 OTT TIVD ALMILTT LSET 8ZZ8Y
00 00°SP¥ ‘1T v2o0z/v0/T 000 SWYITIIM HOIHT VINV'T 969T LZZBY
00 0L LOT YZ0E/¥0/T 000 SONI¥dS TYLSXED 6L9 92Z8v
00 88°19 ¥ZT0ZT/%0/1 000 ¥Sd FIISYD MAN-DIVYD %2 Ff44:37
00 YT $S8 vZ0Z/%0/1 000 OTHLIDITE IMNOLALOE DIVHD ST 1 444:37
00 99°86% ¥Z0e/%0/1 000 SEDIAYES QYYD SSANISNG 8SLT [2-44:12
00" €0°26T vE0Z/%0/1 000 SEDIANES QYD SSANISNE ZTLT [444:3%
00" 6L 6T8 ¥202/%0/1 000 SEDIAYES a¥YD SSHANISALS 00%T TEZ8Y
00" S% 685 ¥Z02/%0/1 000 SHOIAYAS q¥VD SSHENISAE T9ET [1}44:37
0o- »S pLE vZ0Z/%0/1 000 SHDIAYAS QYYD SSANISNG Sw6 61287
00" BL SLT vZOT/%0/1 000 SHOIANAS JqU¥D SSANISAL €. BIZ8Y
00" 29 €09 YZ0T/%0/1 000 aQUvD SSANISOE BZ8 T LIZ8Y
00" S6°TO0E ¥2Z02/%0/1 000 ALNNOD I¥NOLALOE OT9 91Z8%
00" L% 1ST vZ02/%0/1 000 00d¥ 1T STZBY
INOCDSIA INNOWY FLVA SSYID AOANIAA #ANHAA #MDFHD

vZ0Z/%0/T - ®3eq o9y 12:80:ST-EWIL

Jovd T0/%202 - PdIoy dILSTOAY MOHHD &/ ALNOOD DIVED ¥20Z/%0/1 €001dvY



$20ZT/0T/T NO NASSAWSYD Ag NOX ¥Z0Z/0T/T

NO NASSOWSYD A9 qEIvayD) Qze ~#HOLvE
98" €2
ve0e/¥0/T 1€28¥ -v2°'S - - -S009-00TEP0-00TH ¥Z0g/%0/T 000 YZ0Z¥0T0 AYUIN QIV9T B8S8T00 0000000
YZOT/¥0/T TEE8Y -ZL'S51 - - ~S002-00TEPO-00T¥ ¥20Z/%¥0/T 000 ¥2OZV0T0 AVAIN OIVMME 8S8T00 0000000
ye0e/¥0/1 TEZB8Y -06°¢2 - - ~S009-00TE¥0-00T¥ vZ0zZ/%0/T 000 PZ0ZV0T0 AYQIN ATVMT  8SBTO0 0000000
HLYQ “ON LNOONY "ON FLYa "ON "ON Nl "ON ~ON
ADEHD  MDHEHD LN INAODOY D aIoA S0 AOTOANT

qoamns T aNdan o/da

I0/%202 - QOI¥HEd ONIILNNOJIDY
T d0¥d  02Z -#HDIVE  00T¥/T00-¥OJ WALSIDIN MOEHD GTOA a/v AINNOD DIVD BO=/0T/T TS0dw



NYWAIVHD HOIA YO NYWNIVHD qL¥a

NYWNIVHD H0IA ¥0 NYWHIVHD EING
"QILSQLAY SV STYLOL LIFHS DOT XTMHEM IHI STYNdH -~¥8°¥6Z'9% TYLOL FHL
"TEALNIWNOD0A ATSAOIATEd ¥0 MOTHH JHLSIT SNOILJIOXE HLIM INIWAVd ¥0d VALSIOTN SIHL HAOYAIY AGIUHAH T

00" ¥8°%62°9% IYLOL TYNIL

00" TYIOL AdE

¥8°¥62°9% TYIOL ADTHD

00" IYIOL HOY
00" ¥8 V6T 9V TYLOL SSYID
00 00 SEE'T $202/0T/1 000 ONI ‘SDIHAVNOVISIA SZ%T ¥9z8%v
00" 00°00€ $Z0Z/0T/T 000 ONI ‘¥IGEW YINIOWIA T¥E £928%
00" 6% €8T v202/01/1 000 SHIALSAS SSENISNG VINIONIA Z6TT z9z8%
00 9Z "EVE ¥20Z/0T/T 000 NOZI¥IA L9 1928%
00" 1448421 $202/01/1 000 dI0OVYA 86ZT 0928¥
00" 0§ HST %202/0T/T 000 VINIDYIA JO ¥HNASYHAL €251 65287
00" 00°56 veoz/0t/T 000 NOILVNEITYD ISIMHLAOS £991 852Z8%¥
00° 0L ¥L $202/0T/T 000 ONIININd WATYS €¥%CT LS28%
00" 6T 8% $20Z/0T/T 000 AYQIN QTYNOY 8S8T 9sz8Yy
00" 0L Z¥% ¥202/0T/T 000 TAINEE TH3 T S5Z8%
00" 66 " 6VE v€02/01/1 000 1T ‘SNOILATOS SSANISNE 400 94LT i 4:14:3
00" 00°s2 ¥202/0T/T 000 0D SNI FTJAIT NYOX MAN €971 £52Z8Y%
00" 20 €SE veo0e/01/T 000 ‘0D SNI HAIT YIOSANNIW SLI Z52Z8%
00" zZZ°S¥ ¥Z0Z/0T/T 000 HDNYLSISSY SWIVID TYIIGIW 007T IS28%
00" 00°0€ ¥202/0T/T 000 AOVWIVYHA IAEYLS LENIVW 098 . 0528%
00" €695 ¥Z0Z/0T/T 000 S.HMOT €98 69Z8%
oo* 29 602°T $20Z/0T/1T 000 HDOY ¥0d 0D/SS TVIOL WWDI S6CT 8vZ8Y
00" y1-82L PZOEZ/0T/T 000 SI¥Vd OLOVIIYYMANYH SWIZH 9% LYZBY
00" s8°89 vZoe/0T/T 000 ZJLNNOD dood 09 9vZ8Y
00" 00°00S ¥20z/0T/1 000 ANQ %89 [5344:34
00" SS° 6% %202/0T/1 000 SONIUAS TYLSAND 649 144417
00" 0L 69T'9T ¥20Z/01/1 000 DIVED J0 AILNNOD LLL 132434
00" 6" vE ¥Z02/0T/T 000 SNEZILID ST [424:34
00° L8 T9 vT0Z/01/T 000 SADIAYIS (WYD SSANISNG €SLT ht 24:34
00" ST 96 »202/0T/T 000 SEDINYAS d¥YD SSANISNG Z€(T 13 24:3%
00" ST 52T $20Z/0T/T 000 OT1 TYOIAEW HIAL ANOCH 8911 6€£Z8Y
00" 86§ $202/0T/1 000 "ONI ‘SASYD £0¥¥ %01T :134:34
00" 9% ¥9 vZ0Z2/0T/T 000 0ddY TIT LEZBY
00" 05°299'2Z ¥20Z/0T/1 000 WIHINY 691 9€Z8%
00" 65°9T0'T ¥202/01/1 000 OVIIV 891 SET8Y
INNODSIAa LNOOWY ARG SSYTI0 YOUNIA $HCKAA ADIHD

$20Z/0T/T - @3ed Oayd LP:S5: TT-TWIL

FOV¥4 T0/%202 - PdIdY YALSIDIA ADIHD 4/Y AINOOD DIVED WMOT/0T/T g00TdY



o NYWMIVHD EOTA 0 NWWHIVHD aLva

NVARMIVHD HDIA ¥O NUWNIVHD _ BIva
(QILSNLAY SY STYLOL LAFHS DOT ATMZEM EHL STYAOT -T0°0S9°05 TY10L BIL
"GAINIHADOA ATSAOTASNA O MOTAE QILSIT SNOTILATIXE HIIM ININAVE 404 YALSIDZY SIHL HAONAAY AQHNEH T
00" T0°059°0s TYIOL TYNIJ
00" TYLOL Xdd
T0°059°0S TYLOL NDEHD
00" TYLOL HOY
00- 10° 069’05 TYLOL SSYID
00" 107059705 vZOT/LT/T 000 QNOWHDI¥ 40 Q¥0d4 AHHEFHS g¢ sszew
in0oSTa  aNnowe sva ssva doanan #oxzan -
¥Z0Z/LT/T - @3eq >payp LSIETIET-ANIL

dovd 10/v20Z - pdaloy YILSIDAY NDHEHD d/v¥ ALNOOD DIVHD NOZ/LT/T H00TdavY



NVWETIVHD HOIA ¥O NVWIIVHD _arnva

o NVWNIVHD EDIA YO NVWMIVHD _ HINa
"QALSNLAY SY STYLOL LEFHS H0T ATMEEM THL STYNOE -10°0S9 0% TYLOL 3T
"AALNINAD0T ATSAOIARNG ¥O MOTAE QELSIT SNOILIAEOXY HIIM INHWAYA 404 WILSTIOHH STHI FAOMAdY AGINAH I
00" T0°059°08 TYLOL TYNIA
00" TYLOL Xxd=
10°059°0S IYLOL MDEHD
00" TYIOL HOV
00" 10°059°0¢§ IYIOL SSVYID
00" T0°0589°0% ¥ZTO0Z/LT/T 000 ANOWHOIH 40 Q¥0d AHATHS 84 99z8%
INGODSTA  NOOWY zva  sswn woanza far=a —
¥202/LT/T - ®3ea osyd 6E: PS5 ET -ANIL

i) f 10/%202 - P4IOY WALSIDIE ADEHD d4/¥ AILNQOD DIVID M OZ/LI/T g001dY



¥ds €20¢ 1snonvy

beodz/ze/1  NO

008¢€ LJ2Y 0 201 00zge
-00°009
-00°009
PLLLVOO-$#%D 210D 5 2350)
-00°009 £EZ0T/6T/6 €Z02/1¢t/8 - - ~-00BE-00CEEOC-00TH
LNNOWY JLYda diva "ON
S804 ana HOIOANI "LJJ¥ 1I/9

T0/b20Z - QOI¥Ad OHNIINAOIDY
-#HOLvVE T00-# XNVAROD LIQE FTEVYAVYd SINNODDVY

AHI¥Y X9 NA¥Y bg0zZ/zz/1

NO AHLYY

LdaIaq . 00TV

6CTE
N-660T
6CTE

TON
IOIOANTI
dnNd = «

ALNAOQOD 9IVYD

X€ QqaIv¥IYD 12¢ -#HDOILVYY
annag <~STYIOL HSYH

TYLOL ANVYJWOD vE

TYLOL ADIOANT

2dLAad vEQOO

ANYN "ON
dOUNZIA “aNgF.

vrzozZ/ce/1 0v0dav



. NYWHTYHO HOIA ¥0 NYWHIVHD ALYA

- NYWNIVHD HOIA ¥O NYWNIVHD fod A (o
"QILSNLAY SY STYLOL LFTHS DOT ATIHIEM HHI STYN0OF -L9 ¥T0’8S TYLOL FHL
"QAINTWOO0T ATSNOIATNE YO MOTAL TALSIT SNOTIAEOXE HIIM INIWAYE ¥OJ ¥IISTOEN STHL HAOYAIY AGHYIAH I

00" L9 %10'8S TYIOL TYNIA

(' IYIOL AdE

L9°%10’85 TYLOL MOJHO

00" TYLOL HOY
00" L9°¥%T0’8S TYIOL SSYID
00" 00°9% ¥20Z/€2/T 000 ONI ‘VIQIW YINIDMIA T¥E LEZ8Y
00" 90° 8% vZ0Z/€2/1 000 NOZIYEA 899 96287
00" 0Z°SIT vZ0Z/€2/T 000 SADIAYAS AAIL 60L 56287
00" 89°665'1 vzoz/€2/T 000 WODETHL SAL 61 i Lx4:32
00" LE'HZS'T vZ0Z/€Z/T 000 DXNNVE QUIHL HIJId /TIINIHS #9ST £6Z8%
00" 0S°S6L'E ¥Z0Z/€2/T 000 Od NOSN¥IANY SANWS TL z628%
00" 00°009'T vZ0T/EZ/T 000 DALAY vE 1628%
00" 00°0TL 2 ¥20Z/€T/T 000 A¥AS WWOO TYNIQEYD OIAVY 9¥8T 0628%
00" €E°60L'E ¥Z0T/E€T/T 000 FATOSNO €ILT 68287
00" 66 LEE ¥20Z/€Z2/T 000 ' ‘SNOIINTOS SSENISAL 440 9LLT 8828%
00" 9€°58% v20Z/€2/T 000 SAL’0D ENOHATIIL ON Z€ L8Z8Y
00" LE 892 yZ0Z/€ET/T 000 FAYL LSAMAIH 106 28Z8%
00 00°99 ¥Z0Z/€2/T 000 HONVLSISSY SWIVID TYITUEW 00ZT S8Z87%
00" 00°0¢€ ¥z0Z/€2/T 000 TIVOALS MUV 666666 v8Z8¥
00" 00°002°1T ¥Z0zZ/€2/T 000 JOTAYL IVOT 9TLT €828
00" St 09 vzoz/€g2/T 000 ONI ‘EDIAVHS HEIL SONIM PELT [4:34:34
00" 00°€0L'2 vz0Z/€2/T 000 SMAOMLAN I L60OT 18287
00" ¥6° BT ¥Z0T/ET/T 000 SIAYd OLOYRINYMTAYH SWIZH 9F 08Z8Y
00" S¥evs ve0z/ez/T 000 NIZHLIYM MD 06 6LZ8BY
00" 00°0T vZ0oZ/€ZT/T 000 ADUANE AVE SIIIND S6%T BLZBY
00" Vi €2L vZ0Z/€C/T 000 JLINVILY SNIWWND 9f£f LLZBY
00" T6°299°¢€2C ¥Z0Z/€2/T 000  LJAQ HITYEH ALNQOD OIVID ¥T 9LZ8Y
00° 00°0ST ¥Z0Z/ET/T 000 HHL 40 YENOISSIWWOD PEZT SLZ8Y
00" 06" %% ¥Z0Z/€2/1 000 SNAZILID 9TET vLZ8Y
00" 0z-sLT’eZ ¥Z0Z/EZ/T 000 HOIAWIS NOLLVATYA OUdYWYD OELT £L28%
00" 00°S¥8 ¥Z0Z/EE/T 000 LOFYIA SWE €61 ZLZ8Y
00" ¥6°5Z¢T ¥Z0ZT/€2/T 000 dWYLS 3 NDIS dOATId INTd 061 TLZBY
(L 66°LT vZoZ/€2/T 000 SWIOJINN INE ¥S€ 0LZ8Y
00 95°6S vZ0Z/€2/T 000 UOTAVL ? YANVE S68 6928%
00" €E'BLE'Y yzoz/€e/T 000 0ddY 11 8928%
00" 00°60%°2 ¥20Z/€T/T 000 SHIUISNANI DIDOT AIINVAAY ZS5L L9ZBY
INNOJSIa INNOWY FIYa SSYID ¥OANIA HANFAA #XD0FHD

¥Z0Z/€2/T - ®3eA }09UD 6%iZEIL -HWIL

anva 10/%202 - Pd3oY YALSTOAE ADIHD d4/V ALNNOD DIVYD veZ0ZT/€2/T g00T4avY



PZOZ/ET/T 16T8¥
v20Z/€2/T 16Z8%

aiva *ON
JADAHD  MDHEHO

T g0vd gZc

00°009°'1

~00°009
~00°000T

- #HOLYE

vzoz/€2/t

NO NISSNWSYD X9 NO¥

-00BE-D0ZEE0-00TY €Z0Z/TE/8 000
-€106-D2ZTBO-00LY ¥Z0Z/8TI/T 000

“ON HLvd " ON

LNACOOY  MD dIOA STD

T0/%20Z - QOI¥Ed ONIINNOIOY
00T%/T00-¥0d ¥ALSIOTA MDIHD AIOA a/u

¥20Z/€2Z/T NO NASSOWSYD X9 QIIVEYD

J6ZTE
v20Z8110

“ON
FOIOANI

ALNNCD DIVHD

{444 ~#HOLYH

24CAY ¥E0000 0000000
DArAd $E0000 0000000

TN "ON ‘ON
HOANIA *aNdgA o/d

vzoe/ee/T 1s04av



T

g0vd

NVWNIVHO dOIA d0 NVWIIVHD ALYd

. NVWEIVHD HOIA ¥O NYWAIVHO TLVd
"QILSNLAY SY STYLOL LAIHS DOT ADIRIAM HHL STYAOI -00°009°T TYLOL dHL
TAQELNENODCd XTSNOIAZYd ¥0 MOTHHE QALSIT SNOILJEDXE HLIM INIWAVA d¥OJ YIALSIOHIY SIHL FAOAAAY AGINIAH I
00° 00°009°T IYLOL TYNIJL
00" IYLOL Xdd
00°009°T IYLOL ADEHD
00" TYLOL HOY
00 00°009°T IYLOL SSYID
oo - 00°003 veoz/ee/t 000 2acad ve 66287
00" 00°000‘T vzozZ/€2/1 000 INIDYIA ILSHMHINOS ONIQHHEI €8LT 86287
LNOODSIA LNOOWY 2LYa SSYID JOANEA HANTA #ADFHD
vZ0zZ/€T/T - ®3ea oayd 0T:0Z76 -EWIL

10/¥202 - P3IOY YIALSIDAT ADIHD /¥ ALNNOD DIVYD ¥Z0Z/€T/1 g0014Y



19°€91'¥%
19°€91'%

LE'EFS'T
L6EYS'F

ZETHH'L
sz veo's
LO'BTIH'Y

00°9TE°2
00°97T¢°2

9€"640°T
9€°640°T

66°0ST°'T
66°0ST'T

66°905'2
66°v05'¢C

9L° %86
o9L° 86

T8°047'2
T8°0L1'C

EL'EBT'T
ELTEBT'T

1228 74
L 228 1404

L9°960°T
¥9°1TZ
$9°11e
TT°0St
¥9°TTL
¥9 112

8S°LLT'9
85 LLT'9

8T 0TE'9
8T 016’9

G6°YPE‘OT
vLZTE0'Y
1z°252°9

LY 9%L'Y
L9°3%L'Y

62°50%°T
69°S09°T

TT LE9'T
TZ LE9'Y

Z9EEL'E
CI9TEEL'E

£1°80%'T
€1°80%'T

€€°89T’€E
€££°89T'€

LE " P¥B T
LE BHB T

€T°L8L'2
ET L8L T

15°L8T'T
LT 622
L1°6ee
£8° 042
[A S 144
L1°68T

~£9° 5%
-€9°v5Y

-FE"0ES
-bE" 0TS

-£9°29L
-$8°v0€
-8LTLSY

-06°6SE
-06°65¢€

~8L°T0T
-8L7T0T

-S8'PTT
-S8°PTT

-8€°292
-8E£-Z9¢

=LT 086
-LT1706

A AN 444
448 244

-TSTPET
“ZSTPET

~TZ €12
-Te 12

-%8°06
-E8°LT
~€S°LT
-ZLoz
-£S7LT
-ES°LT

AYd YAACTAWI

L1798
LT°98

£9°86
£9°86

SS YT
BL'LS
LL"98

zZT°89
zeZ 89

62761
62781

LL°1e
LL T

ELT6Y
€L°6Y

60°LT
60°LT

0g-zv
304 4

0S° G2
05°52

v 0%
v 0%

Te LT
ZE'E
TE"E
E6°E
ZE'E
ZE'E

A¥d P3W

9% 89¢
9%°89¢

TL° 127
T tey

80°8T9
LO LPZ
T0"TLE

89° 162
89162

6%°¢8
[-2 4]

80" €6
80°t6

§9°Z1Z
S9°2T2

80° €L
807 €L

ZL7 18T
L 181

20°60T
20°60T

08°2LT
08 ZLT

£ €L
LXAS 29
T2 %1
6L°9T
TZ ¥l
T PT

K¥d V¥oIs

H5vd

857 LLT’'s
88 LLT'Y

8Z°0T6°9
8Z°0T6'9

S6°PEE'OT
YL T60'
TE°TST 9

L9 9PL'Y
LY 9PL ¥

69°50%'T
69°50%'T

TT LE9'T
IZ LE9°'T

TI9"E€EL’E
T9€ELE

€T BO¥’'Y
€T°80% T

€€°89T'¢
EE°89T'E

L6 PP8°T
[A 3844001

€T°LBL T
€T LBL T

TS L8T‘T
LT 622
LT1° 622
€8°0LZ
L1622
L1622

A¥d SSOUD

00
00"

00-
0c”

00"
o0
00"

00°
0o*

00"
00-

co"
00°

00
00"

00"
00"

00°
00"

00"
00"

00"
a0

00"
00"
00"
00°
00°
00°

BS LLT'Y

85 LLT ‘9 POELT
8270169

8Z°0T6'9 €0ELT
S6°FHE 0T

YL 260V TOELT
1z zse’9 z0€LT
L3 9%L'Y

L9°9%L'y 00ELT
69°S0%'T

69°50%’'T 662LT
TZ°LE9’T

TTLED'T 86ZLT
9 €EL’E

29 EEL’E LEELT
€T°80%'T

€T°80%°T 962ZLT
€E°89T'€E

€€ 89T E S6TLT
L6°9%B'T

L6°%%8°T BETLT
£€T°LBL'T

€T°LBL'T €62LT
IS L8T’T

Li'eze YEZBY
L1°62¢ T162LT
€8°0LT 26ZLT
L1622 062LT
L1622 69ZLT
A¥d "DmEY #ADFHD

ALNDOD DIVND
SYOBHD TIO¥AYA

Z0Z/2T/T

vzoz/2T/T

vZ0z/TT/1
vZ0Z/TT/T

vZ0Z/2T/T

¥Z0zZ/2T/T

¥20e/2T/T

¥202/2T/T

vZ0Z/ZT/T

¥e0z/eT/t

vzoz/zT/T

veoz/et/tT

¥TOZ/TT/T
yzoe/et/t
$T0Z/2T/T
¥ZOZT/EL/T
%z0z/2T/1

ALYQ

TELOL  I4Ea
MIHLLYW 'ENNOCG LZ2000
ALLY-ALLY SHLTYZMNOWNWOD

TYLOL 1430
‘Y AHIVM ‘NIIIUW ¥20000
AT MHET) AINAT-IAN0D LINDHID

TYLOL  1d3a
N ATIOH ‘NMO¥H  z9Z000
H YIIY¥ ‘dvgars 980000
I MEETD ALNdAd-IAN0D IIODATD

TYLOL IdEa
d NOJYVHS ‘¥IAITO £80000
HEITO~IAN0D LINDUID

TIOL Idda
¥ IENYL STTY 592000
I ALNAIA-ATANSYILL

TYLOL 1d3q
4 TYLSAYD ‘DNIgana 302000
II AINGIT-HAANSYALL

TYIOL  LdEa
‘W AINOVYL ‘SNOS¥YA 1Z0000
ATANSYTIL - HTHOSYILL

TYLOL  1daa
O ATEATVA ‘ROOHTWII LEZ000
II ALNAAJ-¥INOISSTHNOD

TYLOL JIdaq
"H @TTIINVA ‘¥IAINS 100000
YANOISSINWOD -YANOISS TWWID

THIOL 143
q AWY 'NOSKNE 932000
LESY WAY-YOLVALSININGY ALNAGD

TYLOL Id3q
¥ I¥3E0Y 'SNITTIOD 65 T000
WOY - JOLVALS INIWAY ALNNCY

TYLOL  Ld3ag
L YTHAOLSIYHD ‘YSOIFYT L8 ZOOO
NOSYL 'SYAIVIW 2L 2000
4 ISFAr 'FINIAS 8z T000
A THAETY ‘dwanng 0o TOOQ
‘a TEYD XATIvE 99 0000
ATINOAY-SYOSTAYHAANS J0 AUVOT

TWTN #ATINT

¥Z0Z/ST/T ~3IVd OL
¥Z02/T0/T -AIVQ WON4

00TT

z00T

T00T
ToOT

aont

£090

TO0%0

0090

TO0%0

00%0

T0zZ0

oozo

00T0
00TO
0010
00TO
0010

# Ldaq

vZ0Z/60/T



Tegot'e
zerBoz'e

0Z°909"'T
02°909't

T 9u8'T
Tz°9i8'T

8T 95(
SY LEL
EL°8TL

8S°560°T
9% 985'T
€E8°STS'T
66°261°T
20°ST5°T
L4111
ST " 506
stoEel’t
ST°890°T
987 TTI(‘Z
zotezel't

vE“LGE'E
vEL6E'E

BZ 107
297001
€E"0S
€€ 09

TLTTY'T
gLgre't

£6°Z8%'T
€6°2ZBY' T

6L 6EE'T
6LGEE'T

A¥d IEN

BE'B9T'E
8€°891'¢

£9°T0T’Z
€%°102'T

TL'BL9'e
zL'8Le'z

89°'S8E
2T LST
957821

6L°T0E'0Z
91°586'T
8L E0T’2
86°¥0T‘z
£0°SET‘Z
6C°¥IT'T
0€°Z6E°T
T6 ZTES'T
99°665°1
LT SZZ ‘e
0%°8%0 ‘2

86°€00'S
86°€00'S

96°L1Z
96" 80T
0S° %5
05° %5

S9°¥8L'T
S9°¥EL T

SO°E6T‘E
S0°€6T’Z

08 68T
0876281

AYd TYLOL

~LT EVE
LT EbE

987191
95" 19T

~06°96T
-06°96T

-0s°62
-~L9°6T
-£8°6

~ES°8SH'T
-06°eST
~10°09T
-08°9¢T
~6%°SST
~16° ST
-SL €6
-8T°€1IT
~¥L e0T
-29°5b¢
-E€ET°Z¥T

-%1 S9¢€
~¥T"S9¢€

-89°9T
-¥e'8
bt i
“LT°Y

-€6 82T
-€6°821

-T2 951
-LZ 95T

-¥2 LET
R ZANAA

AVd HIAXOTAWIT

60°97
60°9%

297 0¢
€9°0¢

TetLe
ZETLE

65§
£L° €
98°1

S¥T9LT
86°8C
€EE"0E
€65z
L% 6T
9€£°62
LL LT
S¥ 12
99°61
98° 9%
¥6°92

IZ°69
TZ° 69

91'¢
BS T
6L”
6L

¥ ve
k428 14

13762
19°62

(A8 44
(298 44

Avd paw

80°L6T
BO'L6T

¥6° 0T
¥6TO0ET

8BS 6ST
8S 65T

16°€2
¥6°S51
LETL

80°28T
Z6°€TT
89°62T
LBTOTT
20921
85°62T
86" SL

EL'T6

B0 %8

90°66T
6T°STT

£6°596T
€6°56C

(AR 4
sL°9
8€'E
BE"E

6% ¥0T
6% %0T

09921
09821

Z1 e0T
2T EO0T

‘T

asvd

BE"89T'E
BE 88T 'E

€%°102'2
£%°102'Z

zL-gLs’e
L BL9'g

89°SBE
grl Lse
95°82T

6L°T0E‘0Z
9T°5B6'T
8L° €012
86°v0T’Z
E0°GET‘T
62 %11 ‘¢
0E"2Z6E'T
Z6°265°T
99°665'T
Lgrsze's
0% B¥D'Z

86°€00°'S
86°€00°S

96" L1T
967801
0S° %S
0s° %9

S9°P8L'T
S9 %L T

S0'E6T'Z
S0°€61'2

08°6Z8°1
08°628'T

A¥d SS0¥D

00"
00"

E6°LET
£6°LET

ZT 0ES
Z1°0¢€s

00"
00°
oo*

TE 90T
¥y st
00"
00"
9E°LE
TS €S
00"
00°
00"
00°
00"

00"
00"

00"
00

00
00-

00°
00"

00"
00"

oo
(1o

8E"89T'E

8€°897'¢ 9ZELT
05°€96'T

05°€96 ‘T SZELT
09°8%T'2

09°9%T‘T VZELT
89°58¢€

[4 S X-14 €TELT
95° 82T TZELT
BY S6T 0T

2L 6S6°T STELT
8L°€0T‘E TZeLT
8601’2 8TELT
L9 LoT‘e PTELT
8L°090°¢Z CTIELT
0€°26E°T 0ZELT
26°265°'T LIELT
927665 'T 9TELT
Lz 52z'¢ 6TELT
0% 8%0°¢ £TELT
86°€00'S

86°€00°'S TTELT
96" LTT

96" 80T 0TELT
05" #5 B0ELT
05°9S 60ELT
S9°%¥8L'T

S9°¥8L T LOELT
S0 E6T ‘T

S0°€6T°Z 90€LT
0B'628°T

08°628'T SOELT
A¥d o3y #MOFHD

ALNNOD 9IWED
SNOTHD TT0¥AVA

vzoz/zt/T

veoz/et/T

ve0e/21/1

vzoe/zT/T
yz0e/2T/1

vzoz/eT/T
¥zoz/z1/T
vz0e/ZT/T
veoez/eT/T
vzoz/2L/t
vZ0E/eT/T
veozZ/zt/T
vzoz/ZI/T
¥e0e/2TT/T
v20Z/2T/T

¥e0e/2T/T

veoe/ZT/T
¥Z0Z/21/T
¥Z0z/2T/1

reoz/eT/T

¥Z0Z/TT/1

vZoz/21/T

a3rvq

TYI0L  ldda
T YRNYOL ‘NYAN €SEZ000
TINOTA-YYLSIDTH

TNIOL Id3q
¥ ASSEAD ‘¥EAMOWD 9LT000
ALOGAA/0¥S -AITHIHS

TVIOL I1d=q
¥ IMAGOA ‘MHSOZUM 4LST000
ALOGRA/ 116 -2ATHIHS

TYIOL JIdza
T MDIUING 'd@10 oLzZooo
L BWOLYATYS ‘IVSSYTIERE 08TO00
EWLL LY¥Yd-IITHIHS

TEEOL  Idaq
U0 NEHJALS IHDIMA ’FAOC 582000
0 § WIHAOLSINHD 'TTONIMS  »E€Z000
I X¥09IYD ‘AVW  ZTIZ000
W AFH4IAL ‘INYAYE  98T000
T TAINVHIYN ‘dNHINY  0LT000
2 SEANDY 'MNIS  S€T000
N AdTHSY ‘¥v€ENNA  TOTOO0O
Q NI¥T ‘d4aISSHESd  £L0000
T AWOYAD ‘STOHDIN 490000
"W YNNOQ ’HOSINIg ZT0000
SYAHDIVASIA ¥ SATLLOJAC-ATHERS

TYIOL Idsa
NI @O ‘AD0aaved ?ST000
JATYARS - A THAHS

TULOL 1Iddq
g ¥NIL ‘G¥YMOH ££42000
WONIT ‘NO¥ZATVD 152000
@ ANIVIE ‘NVILSTYHD 9TT000
UYINOTI-CIYOE "TYHOLDTTH

TYLOL  IdEa
T TELSAYD ‘NESSNNSY 10z000
AYATD ONIINNODIW

TVLOL 133
‘L XHINA ‘SENOL LP0000
YHSYNYW ONLINNODIW

TYIOL  1dHEg
WSINWN ‘yIauvd T22000
AAYLTUDIS - ALLY SHIUTYEMNOWWNOD
ALLY-ALLY SHITVIMNOWACD

FNYN HATAWET

%20Z/ST/T -~FLYd OL
vZ0e/TO/T -3IVA WOua

00ST

LOPT

907T

POPT
POVT

TO¥T
oYL
T0%T
TO¥T
TO%T
To%T
TOvT
T0%T
TOvT
TaPT

[ledad

00€T
00€T
0DET

Tozt

oozt

TOTT

# ldza

vzoz/e0/T



LE P95'¥L

68°€SL'T
68°€5L'T

oL 78S
0L %8S

T0"¥96'S
8882

8% 85V'T
T 0gS'T
SLTOLS'T
6L°68¢'T

ST LEQ'Z
ST LED'E

[ 1 284N 2
85°6TY'T
8°2T2'C

90° S8t
90°sat

20°69%' T
90°69%'T

A¥d LIR

66°28S'LOT

8% SPY'Z
8%°Sv¥’z

BE° 699
BE"699

29°¥99°'8
L8°T2T

0E"PE0 ‘T
LE'SET'T
LYANA X A4
LETGET'T

18°1€8'T
T8 TER’T

00°S5€’S
Se'teEe’e
SLTETT'E

56°4LTY
S6°LI¥

vZ IBO‘Z
¥Z°1B0'E

-T9"8¥8°L

-59°081
-59°08T

-I2°1%
-TE 1S

-68°S19
-“6E£°Z

~LTTBYT
-55°9ST
~%5°8ST
-PT°0ST

-L6°60T
-L6°602

-L1 L6t
-L8°€9T
~0E"EET

“L6°TE
-L6°TE

~ZF 8VT
M AAR:129

A¥d YIAXOTAWE

€9°L8F'T

L4247
veove

TL 6
76

EL79TT
S

01°BE
L9°6T
S0°0€E
9% 82

08°6¢
0B°6¢€

8Z°SL
80°1¢
Ty

€1°82
€1°82

AYd P3N

86°09€°'9

T#°9%1T
TP 99T

0SS 1Y
[1]- &4

91°66%
6°T

LT°02T
887921
6%°821
LAY

LT OLT
LT OLT

68°12¢
T8 ZET
B0 68T

T6° 52
T6°5¢

627081
6Z° 021

A¥d  WOIg

12 el £

66°285°L0T

By 'S¥v ‘e
3014 A 4

BE 699
8E°699

Z9°¥99’'s
LB TET

0E°¥E0‘T
LE"GET'Z
TLTLET'T
LETSET'E

18°1€8°2
18°1€8°2

00°SSE‘S
Sg TeEe’e
SLTETT'E

56° LTV
S6°LTY

vz 1802
¥z 180’2

AYd SSOuD

1 78]

00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
co-
00"
00°
00"
00"

00"
00"

oo
00°
00°

00"
00°

oo-
00"

Avda

L/0

£9°804 90T

8Y°SPH'Z
8Y STV’

BE"693
BE"699

29°¥99'¢
L8°TZT

0E"¥E0'2
LE"SET’'E
TLLez‘T
LETSET'E

18°1¢8’¢
18°TE8'Z

00°S5€'s
sz tee‘e
SLTETT‘E

S6°LTE
S6° LTIV

ve 180°2
¥z 180°'T

ALNNOD OIWHD
SHDEHD TTIOUAVA

BEELT

LEELT

9EELT
EEELT
SEELT
TEELT
FECLT

TEELT

0EELT
6ZELT

82ZELT

LTELY

#AOFTHD

¥Zoz/Z1/T

v20Z/21/T

¥202/21/1
ve0z/zT/T
¥20Z/21/T
v202/21/T
»Z0Z/2T/T

vE02/2T/T

¥202/2T/1
v20z/eT/T

vzoz/et/T

¥Z0Z/ZT/T

arva

TYLOL TUNIA

TYIQL 1d3a
3 TANNYA ‘SAIYHAWOH 680000
HOLDEYIA A¥HES ADNIAOUANWH

TYLOL  Id3a
dS  SIWYL AAYD SL0000
LTIASNOD ANAS AINADYIWZ TYDOT

TYLOL  Ld3a
3 HOIZTUYD 'Saoom 182000
W NNAT ‘NOSIW¥YD 6L2000
d SAWEL ‘XAXYW ¥ZZ000
O ¥AGWY ‘ZLLIAYHD 38 T000
Q ¥YEHIVEH ‘XANTHLVIN T6 0000
IWLL TINA ANAS ADNAOUIWA TYDOT

TYIOL  14Ea
O NOQNW¥E ‘ONIM 832000
dSNI -SNOIJDIASNI ONITIION

TYLOL  I1d3d
H THINYG ‘44YN 68 Z000
I, F9H0ED ‘HATIIN €£T000
WINOTA-YAINM ? IIOS FILSYD JIH

TYIOL LdEd
a ATY4AAC TAINVAIW 89T000
FWLL IAYI~TLSYM ¥ NOILWIINWG

TYLOL 1d3d
‘¥ SN¥AD NYWMOd [00000
LNVANELLY-HLSYM ¥ NOILW.LINWYS
INDTY~AVLST DAY

YN #A1AWE

veTozZ/sT/T -dL¥a oL
YZ0Z/T0/T -ZIWA WONA

g0s2

14314

t0se
€0se
€052
T0se
€052

oove

ootz
ootz

TO8T

008T

# Lduag

¥z0z/60/1



90°04S'T
90°0LS'T

8S5°8¥ZT'T
LY SLT’T
TT €L0'T

00°9TIE’Z
00°9T€’2

9€°6L0'T
9€°640°T

66°0ST T
66°0ST'T

66°%05'C
66°%05'C

65°T00°'T
65°T00'T

9L° %86
9L° %86

18°0LT°2
I8 0LT'T

€EL°€8T'T
€L EBT'T

Py BZTO'T
(A28 24 4

£9°960'T
2 112
¥3 112
TT°0SZ
97112
¥o 1tE

A¥d LAN

8L°Z62'C
L zez’'z

T¥ 69Z°€E
TL FE9°T
TLPES’T

L979FL‘Y
LIT9VL Y

69°50%'T
69°50%°T

TT LES'T
TT LEY'T

Z9'EEL’E
T9'EEL'E

8L SZTE'T
8L°5TE'T

ET 80% T
ET° 807" T

€E°89T'€E
€E°89T'€E

L6398 T
L6 TYe’T

£T°L8L°2T
€T-L8L'T

TS L8T'T
LT 62T
L1622
€8°0LT
LI 6TT
L1622

A¥d TEIOL

-60°L9T
-60°L9T

-LE"TEZ
-Z879TT
~SS° 90T

-06°6S¢
~06°65¢

-8L°TO0T
-BL TOT

-G8 FTT
~58°F11

-8£° 79T
-8€°29C

-2y 10T
-Z¥ I0T

L1708
-L1706

A2 444
-2%°%TT

-2S°vET
-Z5 PET

-T2 e1g
-T2 €1e

-%8°06
-€S°LT
-€5°LT
-ZL° 0T
-E€S°LT
-€STLT

A¥d YAXOTIWE

L8 1¢
L9 T

96°T¥
Laan44
Z8°6T

TT 89
2z2°89

62761
6Z2°6T1

LL™ T
LL 1z

ELTBY
€L 67

2T 61T
2z 61T

60°LT
60°LT

0S° 2%
0SS gv

[=a-14
0s°sz

9 0%
%7 0%

T2 LT
TE'E
TE'E
£€6°¢
TE'E
2E'E

A¥d P3N

(A1 8
Z¥'SET

TV 6LT
89°'%6
€L 98

89°16C
89°162

4]
6% z8

B0 €6
80" €6

S9°zZIT
9987 Z1e

oz’ zs
oz zg

80" €L
80° €L

2L T8T
TLTT8T

20°60T
207601

08-2ZLT
08" 2LT

€9° €L
TZ %1
T %1
6L78T
T %1
7?1

1

A¥d YOIa

aovd

8L 26Z'T
8L z62't

TV 69Z'¢
TL PE9'T
TL PE9'T

L9 9%L'Y
L9T9¥L'®

€9°S0F%'T
69°S0%'T

TZT LES'T
TT LES'T

T9 EEL'E
z9 teEL'se

gL see’t
8L°S2E‘T

£€T°80%°T
€L 80%‘T

€€°89T €
€€°89T'E

L6 %¥8'T
L6 VYR’ T

€T°LBL'Z
€T L8L'T

TS LBT'T
LT 62T
LT 622
€8°0LZ
LT 62T
LT 622

A¥d SS0¥D

00"

ao-’

00°

[t1el

00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
00°

00"
00"

00’
00"

00

00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
00"

00"

00°
00°
00°
00"

BL TBT'Z
BL TE6Z'T

29°69C'€
TL PEQ'T
TL PES'T

LI°9F%L'Y
LI9VL'Y

69°S0¥%'T
69°507'T

IT7LES'T
TT LES'T

29 feL’e
Z9'EEL'E

8L STE'T
8L7S2E'T

€1°80%°T
£1°80% ‘T

€€°89T°¢€
€€°89TE

L6 ¥¥B'T
L6 P¥B’'T

€T LBL T
€T LBL T

TS LBT'T
LI 62T
L1622
€8°0LZ
LT 62T
LT 62T

ALNNOD DIVED
SADEHD TTOUAVA

SSELT

€SELT
FTSELT

TSELT

TSELT

0SELT

6FELT

BYELT

LYELT

9PELT

SPELT

BRELT

TPELT
ZYELT
EPELT
oveLT
6EELT

¥Z0Z/TE/T

vZoe/TE/T
¥zoT/1e/1T

¥E0Z/TE/T

vZ0Z/TE/T

¥Z0Z/TE/T

$202/TE/T

vZOZ/TE/T

vZ0Z/TE/T

¥zZ0Z/TE/T

vZ0Z/TE/T

yz0z/Te/T

¥Z0Z/TE/T
vZOoT/TE/T
vZ0ZT/TE/T
¥Z0T/TE/T
vezoe/1e/1

FLva

TYLOL  IdEd
‘Y AHIVM NILIYW

¥20000

AL MEETO ALOGAA-I3N0D LINDAID

TELOL LdIT
N ATIOH ‘NMO¥H
H VYLTY '¥YEILS

€92Z000
980000

I MEIATO ALNGAA-LIN0D LINDAID

TYIOL  LJIT
d NOYVHS '¥IAITO

€80000

MHETD-IEN0D LINDYID

TYIOL LdIa
¥ LENYL 'STTY

592000

T ALNGIA-TTANSTILL

TYLOL Id3a
d TYLSA¥D ‘ONIQana

90zZ000

II ALNGAC-YIUNSVANL

THLOL IdAa
‘W AIAOVYL ' SNOSHYd

TZ0000

YTINSVRAL - HTANSYIAL

TYLOL 143
€ ¥SIT ‘IJE9TOL

£62000

HWIL L¥Yd-¥INOISSIWWOD

TYIOL 14dd
O EIYATIVA ‘RODEYAL

LB8Z00O

II ALOJIA-YINOISSIWWOD

TYIOL I4d=3a
‘H STIZINVA ‘YEAINS

400000

FANOISSINWOD -YEANOISSIWWOD

TYIOL 143
2 AWV ‘NOSR¥g

99T000

LSSY WAV-JOILVALSINIWAY XLNNOD

TELOL  LdHA
¥ I¥FE0¥ ‘SNITIOD

661000

WAV -JOLVAELSINIWAY XINNOD

TYIOL  LdEa
£ YAHAOLSIUHD 'YSOISWT
NOSYD 'SYALVW
d #8530 'EINIAS
3 L3EETY ‘¥VENnd
"G THYD AETIVE

L6T000
ZLZ000
821000
001000
930000

APINOTY -SUOSTAYIINS IO qY¥0d

HWYN

¥ZOZT/TE/T -TLYA OL
$Z0Z/ST/T -EIYd WOHd

c00T

TOOT
TOOT

000T

€090

T020

0020

Tovo

T0%0

00%0

1020

0020

0010
0010
0010
00TO
00TO

¥Z0Z/62Z/T



BL P0S'T LY S90'C -9T 1IST 59°8Z TS 22T L%°590°C L6°TOT 0S"€96 ‘T TYLOL Idaa
8L P0S'T Ly 590°'2 -91°1sT §9°8¢2 T5°22T L¥°590'T L6°TOT 0S°€96°'T SLELT ¥Z0Z/TE/T W ASSAC ‘YAAMOUD 9LT000 LOYT
AL0dAA/0¥S - AATYTHS

LI %212 09°290°€ -82°'922 68°2¥ 6€° €8T 09°290°¢ TT €L 87'686'2 TILOL  1dEd
LT ¥ET’Z 09°290°¢€ -82°92¢ [: 242 6€° €8T 09°E90'€ ZT €L 8%°686°'2 BLELT  ¥Z0T/TE/T M IMEGOY ‘MESO0ZIM  LST000 90%T
ALOGHEA/TT6 - IITHTHS

9% L6T'T 7971992 -L0° %02 89°8¢€ 6€°G3T 29°L99°'T 00" z9°L99°'T TYLOL 1430

€47 81T 95°BZT -€8°6 98" T L6 L 967821 00" 95°821T 9LELT vzoz/ie/t T MDIUI¥A 'TI0 0Lz000 vOPT
197820t 09°58Z'T ~GE°86 ¥9°81 L 6L 09°58T'T 00" 09°58Z'T TLELT vT0T/1E/1 L TAOIWATYS 'IVSSYTIEE 081000 091
&% 602 [A AT ~L9°6T €L°E ¥6°ST ZTLST 00" ZT°LST SLELT ¥202Z/1E/T N NNVAET 'XOLIWNW TLTI000 $0PT
L9°0%8 PE" 966 -ZT 9L 5% ¥1 LL°TO ¥ 966 00" vE°966 LLELT vZTOT/TE/T ‘L YNYIA ‘HLINS 600000 0P

HIWIL I¥Yd-3ATJTHS

¥E 28V T LO"6T8'0T -0T°86%'T 96° €82 ¥ PIZ'T L0°6T8'0Z L9"LLY 0v TrE’ 0T TYLOL Ld3a

»6°8T9'T 95°L20°'T -ST°9ST 09°62 §5°92T 95°Lg0°'e 8 L9 2L 6SE’T L9ELT  T0T/IE/T 40 NEHAALS IHDIMA ‘HA0d 582000 TOPT
9L ZTL'T §L°L9E’T -T2 081 9T %€ S0°9%T PANA-TA 4 L6° €92 8L €E0T'T E€LELT  PTOZ/TE/T ¥0 S ¥EHJOLSIWHD ‘HATONIMS  HEZ000 TO¥T
8L EET'T ¥9 6ST'T -L6°0%T zL 9z SZ°YTIT ¥9°65T°2 99°' %5 86°%¥0T°T 0LELT  ®Z0T/TE/T T AYODIUD ‘AYW  ZTZ000 TO¥T
TS TL9'T 6L VFE'T -£5°TLT 15°2Z€ ZO°6ET 6L FPE’T 0zZ° 16 65°€s2'e 99€ELT ¥Z0Z/T1E/T W AFTYIJAC ‘INVANE  9BTO00 TO%T
TP STS'T 84°090°2 -28°0ST 65°8¢2 £2°22T 8L°090'2 00" §L°090°2 ¥9ELT  %20T/TE/T T TIINVHIYN ‘MOHINY  0LT000 TOPT
91°506 0€°Z6E'T -SL°'€6 LL LT 86°SGL 0E"Z6E'T 00" 0E"ZT6E'T TLELT  ¥20Z/TE/T 4 SANDY “MNIS  SET000 T0%T
SLZITT'T z6°Z65'T -8T " €TT S¥°TZ €L T6 z6°765°'T 00" 26°265'T 69ELT  ¥ZOZ/IE/T N XITHSY ‘¥dvaNNd  TOTO0O TO%T
ST°890°T 99°665'T -%L €0T 99'6T 80°v8 99°665 T 00" 99°6865'T BOELT  ¥ZoE/TE/T d NI¥Y3 ‘¥IISSHIA  €L0000 TOVT
98°TTE’Z Lz szee ~29°5%Z 95°9% 90°66T LT SEZ'E 00° LE SZT’E TLELT  ¥20ZT/TE/T T AWOHED ‘STOHDIN 490000 T0%T
Z0°ZTTE'T 0%°8%0 ‘2 -€T YT ¥6°92 6T STT 0%°89%0'C 00" 0%°8%0°Z S9ELT  ¥20Z/TE/T ‘W ¥NNOA 'HOSI¥IE  ZT0000 T0%T

SYIHOLVASIA ¥ SATLNIAA-IITYTHS
vE LEE’E 86°€00°S =51 G9€E 1Z°69 €6° 562 86°€00'S 00" 86'£00°S TYIOL  I48d
PE'LEE'E 86°£00°S -FT°S9E TZ°69 €6° 562 86°€00°S 00" 86°€00°S E9ELT  ¥ZOZT/TE/T NI GAQTT ‘MDOAAWid  ¥ST000 00%T

JATHAHS ~-AITUIHS

82° 102 96°L1IZ -89°9T 9T" € TS'ET 96°LTZ 00" 96 LIZ TYLOL Ld3a
297001 96°80T ~¥€°8 8S°T 9L°9 96° 80T 00" 96" 80T Z9ELT  ¥20Z/TE/L € YNIL ‘QUYMOH  €LZ000 00€T
€€°05 05" %S -LT ¥ 6L" BE'E 05" %S 00" 05 %5 09€LT  %T0Z/TIE/T VONIT ‘NO¥EATYD  TSZ000 Q0€T
£€°05 05° %5 -LT ¥ 6L" BE'E 05" %S 00" 05°¥S T9ELT  ¥20Z/TE/T Q ENIVIE 'NYILSINHD  9TT000 00€T
ACINOTY-TAVOE THIOLOTTE
ZL TIZ'T S9°9BL'T -£6°82T j4 2824 6% 50T S9°¥8L'T 00" 59°¥8L'T TYIOL XdEQ
[N AN S9T¥8L'T ~€6°82T ja 28 24 328 1) 59°%8L T 00° S9°¥8LT 6S€LT  ¥2oZ/IE/T T TYLSAYD ‘NASSAWSY  T0Z000 T0zT
MYITD DNIINNOODY
£6°28%'T S0°E€6T'T -TE°9ST 19762 09-92T S0°€6T'2 00" S0°E€6T'T TILOL  1d43d
€6°28%'T S0 €8T’ -T2 991 19°62 09°92T SO0 €6T'T 00" S0°€61°2 8SELT ¥Z0Z/1E/T ‘L AHLVA ‘SENOCL L0000 002T

YIDUYNYIW ONILNNODDY

6L 6EE'T 08°628°'1 -¥TT LTy erve ZT°€0T 08°628'T 00" 08°628'T TILOL  1d3d

6L76EE'T 08°628°T -y LT [4 8 44 21 eo0tr 0B°6Z8'T 00" 08°628'T LSELT vZ02/TE/T YSIWWN ‘¥IIAYO T9Z000 TOoTT
ZUYLIEOAS - ALLY SHLTYAMNOWNOD

T0°89T % 857 LLT'S -£9°95% LT 98 9% 89¢ 8STLLT'9 00" 857 LLT'Y TYIOL  La3a

T0°891'% 85 LLT'S -£9°¥5% LT 98 v 89¢t 8S°LLT'Y 00" 857 LLT'9 9g9ELT ¥Z02/T1E/T MEHLLVA 'ZNNOJ LTT000 00TT

ALIN-ALLY SHLTYEMNOWNOD
AT MHETO ALOGIEA-IAN0D LINDVID

A¥d LAN A¥d TYIOL AVd YFAOTIWE AYd PN A¥d YOId A¥d SS0¥D Aud 1/0 A¥d D3y #ADOEHD ALYa TWYN H#ATaWa # 1daa

AINOOD DIWED vZ0Z/TE/T -HI¥d OL
(4 anya SMDEHD TT0¥AYd ¥Z0Z/ST/T -ELVd Wodd v20Z/62/1



0L"#8S
0L" ¥8S

SL €816
TS SIT'T
€T°95L°Y
T1°025'T
SS°€L0‘T
S¥TBTL‘E

OV ELI'E
GETTE'T
6E°9¥8
€17 85S¢
€% 09T T

(444
gzreie

ST'LED'Z
ST"LE0'T

0% ZEB'E
65°6T9'T
18-zt2’'C

£6°909'%
€0°ELY
z9'S§90'T
£6°¥L8
8L ES0'T
TS €97
90°LL9

90°69%'T
90°69%'T

LT EEE
LT EEE

2T°80T°T
2Z° 802’2

A¥d 1IN

BE 699
8E°699

6L LDB'ZT
€£°805°T
62 EEV T
LE'SET'T
€0°606'Z
LL TZ6'E

€L°86E'F
00°L09'T
B9 E¥E
89°58¢
LE'ETOYL

08°62¢2
08°62¢C

T8°TER’'T
18°TE8'C

00°5Seg’'Sg
gz t1ez’e
SL eTT'E

8T TIIE’'S
0¥ ¥1S
86°S6T'T
60°8%0 T
0L TZZ'T
0% " F1IS
T9°918

vZ T80°Z
¥Z°180°C

¥9°L9t
¥9 Lot

BE BIT '€
8€°891°¢

A¥d TYLOL

-IZ'Ts
-12' 15

-E5°0F6
-TS°80T
~6L78BLT
-§5°9S5T
-68°60Z
-6L798Z

67" 9¢t
-£6°2TT
-6T°cL
-05°6T
~LB ITT

=BS LT
~85°LT

-L6°60T
-L6 602

~LT LEE
-L8 €91
-0€"€LT

~0€°90%
~5€°6¢
-6%°16
-81°08
-9%°té
-SE 6t
-LP°Z9

-Z¥ 8V
~Z¥ 8P

-e1° 8¢
-Z1° 82

-LTEYZ
-LTE¥Z

A¥d YAROTIWT

TL°6
L6

LT QLT
L5702
68°€¢
L9962
8L°6E
9€° %S

LLTED
0E"ET
89°ET
6S5°§
oz Tz

0B 6¢
08°6E

BZ §L
20° 1€
(428 44

TO"LL
9% L
FELI
0Z° ST
TLLT
S¥°L
1 4: 00 3

£1°BT
£T° 82

€EE° G
EE"S

60°9%
60° 9%

A¥d DS

0s° 1%
0s° 1%

9z°z9L
¥6 LB

06" FFT
88°92T
TT°0LT
£y zez

TLTeLe
£€9°66
1s°89
167 €2
L9706

STFT
SZ %L

LT 0LT
LT O0LT

68°TZE
T8°CET
80° 68T

62°62¢
68°1¢
ST ¥L
86°%9
SL°SL
6B TE
£9°05

6T°02T
6Z°02T

[T 44
6L°2E

80°L6T
80°L6T

€

BE 699
BE'699

6L°L06'ZT
££°80S°T
6T EEV 2
LE'SET'E
£0°606°C
LL ITE'E

€L 86E‘F
00°L09'T
89 E76
89" S8E
LE"TIP'T

08°622
087627

T8°1£8°C
18" 1882

00°SSE’S
ST'TIET‘Z
SLTEZT’E

8T TTE'S
0% BTS
86°S6T'T
60°8%0'T
oL TEE'T
0%° ¥IS
T9° 918

vz 180’c
¥2°180°'T

¥9°L9€
¥9°L9¢

8E°89T'E
8E BIT'E

eo-
00"

TL°958°2

0 9BL‘T

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"

00"
00"

00"
00"

00
00"
00"

o0

00"
oo-
00"
00°

[o]s

00°
00°

00"
00

00"
00"

8£°699
8£°699

80'TS0°0T
EE°80S'T
0E"PE0'E
LESET'ZT
TLLEZ'Z
LESET'Z

€L E6E'Y
00°L09°T
89°€¥%6
89°S8E
LE TIV'T

o862z
[J: -2 44

T8°TE8’'Z
I8°TE8’T

00°SSt’g
sz 1ee’e
SLTETT'E

8T TTE‘S
0% ¥1S
86 56T T
60°8%0'T
0L TZE'T
0% %15
T9°918

¥z igo’‘e
¥Z°180°'2

¥9°L9¢E
¥9°L9¢

8€°89T°¢€
8€°89T €

ALNNIOD 2IVED
SAOZHD TI0¥XYd

ZO0%LT

TOPLT
B6ELT
00%LT
LEELT
66ELT

96ELT
PEELT
E6ELT
SEELT

ZTEELT

T6ELT

06ELT
BBELT

S8ELT
L8ELT
8BELT
£8ELT
98ELT
PEELT

ZBELT

TBELT

08BELT

vzozZ/TE/T

¥Z0Z/TE/T
v202/TE/T
vZ0Z/TE/T
»z02/TE/T
¥e0z/TE/T

vzoz/TE/T
¥Z02/TE/T
vZ0Z/TE/T
vZOZT/TE/T

$TO0ZT/TE/T

vZ0Z/TE/T

¥Z0Z/TE/T
YZ0Z/TE/T

reaz/Te/T
yzoz/TE/T
vZ0Z/TE/T
¥20Z/TE/T
¥ZOT/TE/T
vzZ0Z/T1E/T

¥Z0Z/TE/T

PZ02/1E/T

vZ0ZT/TE/T

TYLOL Iddad
US SAWYL ‘' XAYD SL0000
LIOSNOD A¥AS ADNADYIWE TYO0T

TYLOL  LdEA
3 HOIATUYD 'SAOOM 182000
W NNAT ‘NOSIINVD 642000
a SETWYL ' AIAXYW ¥Z2000
0 YHEWV ‘IALLIUYHD ¥81000
d ¥IHIVAH ‘XANTHLYW 160000
HWIL TINd AYIS XDONIDUIWH TIDOT

TYLOL Id3d
NOYVY ‘SSIam §62000
TATHOIW ‘XOVIIID v6z000
A IISIWM ‘AD¥NODEd LTZ000
D NMVHS ‘XENIHLIYW 0ET00Q
S79 Id A¥EAS ADNEDNAWH TYI0T

TYLOL LdEa
9 WYITIIM 'NOLXIS LLzooo
5TY Id A¥NES AONIADIIWI TYDOT

TYIOL  1d3aa
O NOONWYL ‘ONIM BBZ00O
dSNI -SNOILOA4SNI ONICIING

TYLOL Idaa
H TIINYG ‘JIVN 682000
& FDYOID ‘WATIIW €ET000
ACINDTY-YAIVM ® TTIOS ZTLSYD IW

TYIOL  Idaa

M SIMIT 'HAMTYOW  £82000
¥ gTYa ‘LIODS  SLTO00
F FAVA 'GOOMYEANN 22000
HSYVW VSHAWAL ‘A¥N€AvV¥E T€Z000
Q AS¥EJAL “THINVADW  §9T000
O QUYHOTY ‘SANOL 091000

FWIL IYVI-ALSYM ¥ NOILLVLINVS

TILOL  L33q
‘¥ SN¥AD NYWMOS 500000
LNYONILLY-ZLSYM ¥ NOLLVLINYS

TYLOL LddAd
S ¥Iavr ‘NOLLAH $S2000
ANWTL LIS -AYLSIDIA

TYLOL Ld=Ed

T YNNVOL ‘NWAY Z¢szooo
AVINDAA - AYLSIDIY

ALOJEA/0US - IATHAHS

EWYN (29 Cidic]

#Z02/TE/T -ELY¥a 0%
¥ZOZ/ST/T -TIVAd WOdA

¥0ST

£0Se
€0§¢
€0s82
£0SZ
€0sZ

zose
T0sT
T0se
205¢

1052

oo0%e

00TZ
00Te

T08T
T08T
TO08T
TORT
T08T
T08T

008T

1091

009T

vz0zZ/62/1



LE 66L ES

89°19€‘2
¥6°S8L
66°0Z¢E
SLTPST'T

68 ESL'T
68 €SL'T

A¥4 LIN

PLTBTIZLTT

62°€ZB'T
8% vL8
80 09¢E
€L°88S°'T

89 S¥¥’T
R 252 k4

A¥d TYLOL

-8L°S8S '8

-86°STT
~06°99
-¥5Le
- TIZT

-S9°08T
~S9° 0BT

A¥d ¥IROTAWI

9€°LT9'T

¥6° 07
89°CT
ze's
%0 ET

¥Z vE
veve

A¥d PN

TP 8569

P0°SLT
(428 4]
[A 44
05786

TV 9T
¥ 9%1

14 aovd

PLTBTZ'LIT

6z €z’
8v ¥L8
80°09¢
€L°88BS'T

8v°S¥y’e
8% S¥¥ ‘T

A¥d SS0UD

LY 60S°€E

00"
00°
00°
00"

00"
00"

LT 60L'ETT

62°€28°2

8% ¥L8 YOVLT

80°09€ 90%LT

€L°885'T SO%LT

8v S¥v‘e

87 S¥¥ T €OVLT

Avd  9FY $3DIHD

ALNOOD DIVYED
SMDEHD TICWAVI

TYLOL TYNIS

TYLOL Ld=Eqg

vZ0T/1E/T 4 VIAVHOIW ‘qU04MYED  €92000 0092

¥T0z/1E/T W YINANVXETY 'HLIHM  L6T000 0092

¥20z/1E/T ¥ VYHLET 'SLLIGEIH  9ZT000 0092
AIUHgIT

TYLOL 1La3agq
¥T0Z/TE/T I TAYENG ' SXTAHAWNH 680000 s0se
FOLDIEIA AYAS AONISYAWS
LINSNOD ANES ADNAOWAWHE TE00T

2I¥a FWEN #ATaWE # Laaq

yzoz/1e/1 -ELVd OL
$202/ST/T -EIYd WOdd ¥Z0Z/62/T



Briefings



VDOT

Brian Blevins



\vDOT

Craig County Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

February 1%, 2024 ‘

VDOT ~ Discussion ltems = Resident Engineer — Brian Blevins, P.E.
Assistant Resident Engineer -~ Ashley Mothena
Assistant Resident Administrator — Robin Keeler

Projects, Land Development Projects, & Land Use Permits:

e Land Development Projects
O No reviews.

e Permits Issued Between 12/18/23 to 01/24/24:
o No permits issued.

Traffic Engineering Work Orders:

¢ None to report.

Area Headquarters Upcoming Projects

e Patching
o0 Patching on Route 18 (Potts Creek Road).

¢ Mowing
0 Mowing and brush trimming on Route 629 (Northside Road).

e Ditching and Pipe Cleaning, Shoulders

0 Shoulder and ditch maintenance on Route 624 (Little Mountain Road).

e Completed Projects
O Snow event plowing.
O Graded and stabilized roads off Route 42 (Cumberland Gap Road).

0 Cleaned ditches and pipe on Route 658 (Johns Creek Mountain Road).



Secondary Six Year PlansSyp

Work Session



Amy Bryson

From: Mothena, Ashley, P.E. (VDOT) <Ashley.Mothena@vdot.virginia.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 12:02 PM

To: Dan Collins

Cc: Blevins, Brian K, P.E. (VDOT); Keeler, Robin M (VDOT); Gibson, Ada (VDOT); Amy Bryson;
Dan Collins

Subject: RE: Craig County SSYP FY 25-30

Dan,

Thanks for sending both of those items. | believe we’ve looked at Little Valley in the past. I'll pull the information so we
can have it at the meeting to look over. And the 311 safety items are certainly worth a discussion, whether under the
SSYP or potentially County Safety and Operational funds.

How about Wednesday, January 24" at 2:15?
Thanks,

Ashley C. Mothena, P.E.
Assistant Resident Engineer
Salem Residency

WDC’T Virginia Department of Transportation

(0) 540-387-5312
(c) 540-526-7562
ashley.mothena@VDOT .Virginia.gov

From: Dan Collins <dcollins@craigcountyva.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:54 AM

To: Mothena, Ashley, P.E. (VDOT) <Ashley.Mothena@vdot.virginia.gov>

Cc: Blevins, Brian K, P.E. (VDOT) <Brian.Blevins@VDOT.Virginia.gov>; Keeler, Robin M (VDOT)
<Robin.Keeler@VDOT.Virginia.gov>; Gibson, Ada (VDOT) <Ada.Gibson@vdot.virginia.gov>; Amy Bryson
<abryson@craigcountyva.gov>; dcollins@craigcountyva.gov

Subject: RE: Craig County SSYP FY 25-30

Update on comments:

Sheriff Lloyd T.N. Craddock Cradock:

Dan, we talked about the reflectors and rumble strips in the centerline marking on the roadway at
least to town like they have in put in Roanoke County on Route 311 and stopped at the Craig
County, Roanoke County Line. | think this would be a great safety measure for the County as we
have so much traffic that travel's that section of Route 311. Will this fit into the meeting you are going
to?

Supervisor Labiosa:

I've been reached out by constituents regarding Little Valley Ln which intersects with 695 in the Camp
Mitchell area of the county.

Total distance of unpaved road is 0.30 Miles. Would love to have this added for consideration.



additions to the plan and hopefully allow the Board to pass a resolution prior to May. I've attached last year’s summary
as a starting point.

We can have a call or an in person meeting, whichever works best for you. Do you have a few days/times that work best
for you sometime between January 22" and February 9t?

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks!

Ashley C. Mothena, P.E.
Assistant Resident Engineer
Salem Residency

\VDGT Virginia Department of Transportation
(o) 540-387-5312
(c) 540-526-7562
ashley.mothena@VDOT.Virginia.gov




Broadband

Trace Bellassai



Preserve Craig

MVP Update
By Bill Wolfe



Craig Valley Scenic
Trail
Update By Woody Lipps



Board of Supervisors Briefing, February 2024

Update from VDOT:

Timeline remains the same:

- Now until Spring of 2024, environmental and cultural resource inventory and documentation.

- Spring/early summer of 2024, public review and public hearing on draft environmental documentation
- Summer of 2024 the focus will be on the specific design work with final design around Fall 2025.

Geographic Information:

Extension of the trail from the school to the county line involves 8.8 miles of railroad bed.

1.2 miles of this is currently state secondary road. (Alleghany Circle, Old Railroad Ave., Mill Cr. Ln.)
64 private landowners adjoin this section of railroad bed in Craig County.

4 government agencies own land adjacent, (School System, PSA, EDA, and US Forest Service)

22, of the total 68 landowners. adjoin the railroad bed where it is now a state secondary road.

12 residents either cross, or use part of the rail bed for primary access.

6 farm roads cross, or use sections of the rail bed.

14 homes are within about 100 feet of the edge of the state owned corridor.

4 additional homes are immediately adjacent to the edge of the state owned corridor.

The state owned corridor is a minimum of 100 feet wide in Craig County, up to 200 feet in one section.
There are 2 railroad bridges in Craig County. (Barbours Creek and Mill Creek)

Along our existing 1 mile trail there are 5 adjacent landowners, 2 homes immediately adjacent, and 3
farm road crossings.

These numbers are approximate. Derived from the study of GIS, Google Earth, VDOT maps, and field observations.



Department of Social
Services

Update by Director,
Pat Franklin



CSA Presentation to the Craig County Board of Supervisor
2/8/24

Craig County allocates $775,000.00

Craig allocates money up front and the state reimburses monthly between 67% to 70% for most
expenses minus the Medicaid reimbursement portion.

CSA can take referrals from: DJJ, DSS, Craig Schools, BRBH (Craig’s Community Service Board), and
individual parents in the community.

FAPT makes recommendations for services and CPMT approves the cost

Where the money is Going:

I. Private Day Centers is roughly 82% of the CSA budget

Currently we have 9 students are in private day schools

Average cost of private day school placement is $6,000.00 a month per child
The majority of FY23 we only had 1 to 2 children in private day schools

2.Foster care - Currently we have 9 children in foster care that is funded through CSA.

-Decisions to place children in foster care is not made by CSA

-DSS and the courts make determination if a child goes into foster care.

-Cost for foster care placement in a foster home is based on age of the age: basic maintenance is 0 -4 age
$547, 5-12 age $639.00 and 13 and older $811.00

-Additional enhanced maintenance payments to foster parents can be added based on VEMAT test
-Maintenance payments and clothing allowances are mandated expenses

-Childcare expenses are covered if the foster parents’ work

3. Residential and group home placements — we have 1 child in group home and 1 child in residential

4. CSA pays for recommend services by the FAPT team for services families need such as drug
assessment, parent coaching, drug testing, childcare for working foster parents, therapies and counseling
services not covered by Medicaid.

Projection:
As of December 2023, CSA expenditures total: $270,339.00
state reimbursement to Craig: $ 199,504.00
Craig portion: $ 70,339.00

Projecting CSA will spend an average of $66,000 per month for the remainder of fiscal year 24.
66,000 x 6 months remaining= $396,000 * this projection is based on current spending.

Projection: state portion CSA expenditures for remaining 6 months: 396,000.00 x 67% =$265,320.00
Craig portions: $396,000 — $265,320= $130,680.00

Projection: local portion CSA expenditures for FY 2024: $ 70,339.00
6 month projected local portion: $130,680.00
Total $201,019.00

Fiscal year 23 total CSA expenditures $575,303.20 state portion$422,501.14 local portion $152,802.06

Increase in spending for the locality for Fiscal year 2024 is estimated to be $ 48,217.00




Introduction Of New Agents

Sally Farrell, Interim Extension Agent
To introduce -
Michelle Poft, 4-H Extension Agent
Jonathon Stanley, Agricultural and Resource Agent



Michelle Poff:

Michelle taught high school math for nine years, mostly in North Carolina where she grew up. She
moved to Virginia in 1995 and completed a graduate degree in Foresty, Naturai Resources Recreation.

In 2000, she started her Extension career as the 4-H Agent in Craig County. She transferred to
Montgomery County in 2003 and worked as the 4-H Agent there for 20 years. Life circumstances has
brought her back to Craig County. She is excited to be the 4-H Agent for Craig youth again and is looking
forward to working with community leaders and volunteers to engage kids in 4-H clubs, school
enrichment programs, camps, teen leadership development, and other special interest programs. She
particularly enjoys working in programs related to STEM and teen empowerment but loves working with
volunteers to develop educational opportunities around all 4-H topic areas (animal sciences, public
speaking, youth entrepreneurship, financial literacy, etc.).



Virginia Cooperative Extension
Craig County

24838 Craigs Creek Road

New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5812

email: sjonathan00@vt.edu
https://craig.ext.vt.edu

Dear Board of Supervisors:

My name is Jonathan Stanley and | am the new Agriculture & Natural Resource
Extension Agent for Craig and Alleghany Counties. | grew up in Roanoke and attended
Patrick Henry High School, spending my summers with relatives in far SW Virginia. |
then attended Virginia Western Community College studying Agriculture. After Virginia
Western, | transferred to Morehead State University earning a B.S. in General
Agriculture.

While | was raised away from agriculture, it has long fascinated me, and | have
taken advantage of every opportunity to gather new information. Throughout my time at
university, | was heavily involved with the university farm, working with cattle, sheep,
swine, and horses, as well harvesting hay and corn. My background has largely focused
on breeding stock production of beef cattle and hair sheep, along with genetics.

This past summer, | was the Extension Intern in the Dickenson County Extension
Office working with both the ANR and 4-H Agents. This experience was instrumental in
showing me the potential value of Extension. As someone who places a strong
emphasis on community, | do not think there is a resource better suited to aid producers
than the local Extension Office.

My door is always open or you are more than welcome to call me at (540) 864-

5812.
Sincerely,
Jonathan Stanley,
Extension Agent, Agriculture & Natural Resources
VIRGINIA POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE AND STATE UNIVERSITY ‘Cr::.glnel?ative
Extension is a joint program of Virginia Tech, Virginia State University, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and state and local governments. Extee'sion

Virginia Cooperative Extension is a partnership of Virginia Tech, Virginia State University, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and local
governments. Its programs and employment are open to all, regardless of age, color, disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression,
national origin, political affiliation, race, refigion, sexual orientation, genetic information, military status, or any other basis protected by law.



Amy Bryson

From: Kathy Jones

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:19 PM
To: Amy Bryson

Cc: Dan Collins

Subject: feb bos

Received a called from the Va tech coop ext, Sally Ferrell
would like to have a spot on the BoS agenda for February to
introduce the 2 new agents for Craig County to the Board.

| told her | would pass it along, no papers needed to hand out

for bos, \(\MM?OF\’ ~(-H
T, Wh/vu\/\ S'&'L.L.\,&QJ 74%‘@}5'* v
Kathy T. Jones — Jon ' 4

Finance Manager

Craig County Administration
P O Box 308

New Castle, Va 24127
540-864-5010



Appointments

None



Old Business

DMV LOCAL SERVICE



New Business

R24-10 Consider Resolution Supporting PSA for State
Financial Assistance

R24-11 Consider Resolution Approving Amendments to
Tower Site Lease Agreement



JESSE SPENCE, CHAIR
NEW CASTLE DISTRICT

KEITH DUNBAR, VICE CHAIR
CRAIG CREEK DISTRICT

CARL BAILEY, MEMBER
POTTS MOUNTAIN DISTRICT

JASON MATYAS, MEMBER
SIMMONSVILLE DISTRICT

R.R. DAN COLLINS
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

JORDAN LABIOSA, MEMBER
CRAIG CITY DISTRICT

COUNTY OF CRAIG

P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010 Phone
R24-10
Resolution Supporting
The Craig County - New Castle Public Service Authority (PSA)
Request for Financial Assistance
For Water Utility Improvements and Renovation

Whereas, the Craig County Board of Supervisors (The Board) is responsible for
the health, safety, and welfare of the Citizens of the County of Craig; and

Whereas, the Craig County - New Castle Public Service Authority (PSA) currently faces two major challenges
related to its drinking water system, which are crucial for the health and safety of the community; and

Whereas, the first challenge involves the refurbishment of the existing water tower, including.
the painting of its interior, a project necessitated by the requirements of the Virginia Department
of Health, with the lowest quote for this refurbishment being approximately $119,000; and

Whereas, the second challenge is the long-standing need, since the 1980s, to construct an
additional water tower for redundancy, to ensure regulatory compliance with state mandated.
chlorine contact time, a project currently estimated at $1.9 million; and

Whereas, the lack of this additional water tower affects various parts of the PSA's system,
including the school system, by not meeting the required minimum contact time with chlorine as
established by state regulations; and

Whereas, the PSA has the necessary land and shovel-ready designs for the additional water tower, yet lacks
sufficient financial resources to commence this vital project; and

Whereas, the PSA operates with a general operating fund of no more than $150,000, and
neither Craig County nor New Castle are in a financial position to provide significant assistance
for these crucial projects.

Therefore, Be it Resolved, that the Craig County Board of Supervisors hereby formally requests support from
relevant state officials for a state budget amendment that would provide necessary funding for these mandated
drinking water projects.

Be it Further Resolved that this resolution reflects the urgent need for state intervention and

support to ensure the health, safety, and well-being of the County of Craig community and its
compliance with state regulatory requirements.

Adopted this 1% of February, 2024 by the Craig County Board of Supervisors.

R. R. Collins,
County Administrator



Amy Bryson

—— p—
From: Jordan Labiosa
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:13 PM
To: Dan Collins
Cc: Amy Bryson
Subject: PSA Water Tower Project Resolution
Attachments: Water Tower Resolution.pdf

Hey Dan,

Please see the attached PSA resolution in support of Senator Head's budget amendment providing funds
for the PSA's water tower projects. I'd like to request that the Board of Supervisors also consider a
resolution of support at the next meeting.

Best Regards

RAIG
OQUNTAZ

C. Jordan Labiosa
Craig City District
Craig County Board of Supervisors

Constituent Hotline:
540.596.5099 (Text or Call)

Click Here for Constituent Services Information



JESSE SPENCE, CHAIR
NEW CASTLE DISTRICT

KEITH DUNBAR, VICE CHAIR
CRAIG CREEK DISTRICT

CARL BAILEY, MEMBER
POTTS MOUNTAIN DISTRICT

JASON MATYAS, MEMBER
SIMMONSVILLE DISTRICT

R.R. DAN COLLINS
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

JORDAN LABIOSA, MEMBER
CRAIG CITY DISTRICT

COUNTY OF CRAIG
P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010 Phone

R24-11

Resolution Approving
The Amendment to the Tower Site Lease Agreement
Between The Craig County Board of Supervisors and
Douglas G. Williams and Jessie Willilams

WHEREAS, by the Tower Site Lease Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated October
14, 2009, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as “Exhibit A,”
Thomas G. Broyles and Irene C. Broyles (collectively, the “Broyles”) leased the
Tenant a 0.064-acre portion of a 94-acre tract of real property, known as Tax Map
No. 71-A-14, in the County of Craig, Virginia (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, by Deed, dated June 26, 2018, recorded as Instrument No. 180000370,
Craig County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office, the Broyles conveyed the Property to
Douglas G. Williams and Jessie Willilams; and

WHEREAS, the County and Douglas G. Williams and Jessie Willilams now desire
to amend and modify the Agreement as hereinafter set forth in the Amendment; and

WHEREAS, both parties wish to have this Amendment recorded in the Craig
County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Supervisors of Craig
County, in a regular meeting on the 1st day of February 2024, do approve this
Amendment; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Craig County Board of Supervisors
authorizes the County Administrator to execute any and all documents associated
with the “Amendment” and it’s recordation in the Craig County Circuit Court
Clerk’s Office.



AMENDMENTS to Oct. 14, 2009 Tower Site Lease Agreement
The parties agree as follows:

1. Easement. The next to last sentence of Section 2. of the Agreement is amended to state as
follows: “Upon 24-hour advance notice to Landlord, Tenant and its employees, agents, and
subcontractors, will have pedestrian and vehicular access over the Property from State Route 622
to the Premises for routine tower and equipment maintenance and repair; provided, however, that
in the event of an emergency as reasonably determined by Tenant, Tenant may have pedestrian and
vehicular access over the Property from State Route 622 to the Premises without providing prior
notice.”

2. Road Maintenance and Construction. The following provisions are added as the last
sentences of Section 3. of the Agreement: “Upon construction, Tenant shall have the right, at
Tenant's sole expense, to improve the Road as necessary for the Permitted Use, including, without
limitation, the right to improve the grade of the Road. Tenant shall have a continuing obligation,
at Tenant’s sole expense, to maintain the Road as reasonably necessary for the Permitted Use and
the general safety and upkeep of the Road. Tenant shall, on an annual basis, engage in any
reasonable measures necessary to manage weed and brush growth along the Road. Furthermore,
Tenant may relocate the Road as Tenant deems necessary to the exercise of the Permitted Use,
subject to Landlord’s approval of the new location, which approval shall be given in Landlord’s
sole discretion. In the event the Road is re-located, the Tenant shall be required to provide a
survey of the location of the new Road at its sole expense.”

3. License/Sublease. Section 5. of the Agreement is deleted and replaced with the
following:

"Tenant will have the right to assign this Agreement, or to license or sublease the Premises or the
Communication Facility and its rights herein, to other entities for governmental purposes,
including, the Craig Botetourt Electric Cooperative, VDOT, the Virginia State Police, and Tenant's
police and sheriff's departments, school district, rescue squad, and fire department (the "Permitted
Users"). Except as authorized for the Permitted Users, Tenant shall not assign, license, or sublease
any of its rights under the Agreement to any other party for non-governmental or commercial
purposes, except as approved by Landlord in writing."

4, Term. The parties agree to extend the term of the Agreement to fifty (50) years from the
Effective Date of this Amendment (the “Term”). The Agreement shall automatically terminate at
the end of the Term unless renewed by the parties in accordance with this Section. Any such
renewals must be made subject to a separate written agreement between the parties.

5. Termination. The following provision is added as the last sentence of Section 9. of the
Agreement: “In the event that this Agreement is terminated for any reason, Tenant will, at Tenant’s
sole expense, promptly remove all of Tenant’s property from the Premises.”



Tax Map No.: 71A-14 (0.064 acre portion) Exempt from recordation taxes pursuant to
Consideration: $50 for total Lease Term Virginia Code § 58.1-811(A)(3); exempt from
Tax-assessed value (estimated): $248.44 Technology Trust Fund Fee pursuant to Virginia

Code § 17.1-279(E)

AMENDMENT TO TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT

This AMENDMENT TO TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT (the “Amendment”)
is made and entered into as of the day of , 2024 (the “Effective
Date”), by and between DOUGLAS G. WILLIAMS and JESSIE WILLIAMS (Grantors for
indexing purposes and, collectively, the “Landlord” herein) and the COUNTY OF CRAIG,
VIRGINIA, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia (Grantee for indexing
purposes and the “Tenant”™ herein).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, by Tower Site Lease Agreement (the “Agreement”), dated October 14,
2009, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as “Exhibit A,” Thomas G.
Broyles and Irene C. Broyles (collectively, the “Broyles”) leased the Tenant a 0.064 acre portion
(the “Premises”) of a 94 acre tract of real property, known as Tax Map No. 71-A-14, in the
County of Craig, Virginia (the “Property”), reference being hereby made to the Agreement for
more specific descriptions of the Premises and the Property; and

WHEREAS, by Deed, dated June 26, 2018, recorded as Instrument No. 180000370,
Craig County Circuit Court Clerk’s Office, the Broyles conveyed the Property to Landlord,
subject to the Agreement for the lease of the Premises; and

WHEREAS, the Landlord and Tenant now desire to amend and modify the Agreement
as hereinafter set forth in this Amendment.

AMENDMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements and covenants herein
contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

1. Easement. The next to last sentence of Section 2. of the Agreement is amended to
state as follows: “Upon 24-hour advance notice to Landlord, Tenant and its employees,
agents, and subcontractors, will have pedestrian and vehicular access over the Property
from State Route 622 to the Premises for routine tower and equipment maintenance and
repair; provided, however, that in the event of an emergency as reasonably determined by
Tenant, Tenant may have pedestrian and vehicular access over the Property from State
Route 622 to the Premises without providing prior notice.”

2. Road Maintenance and Construction. The following provisions are added as the
last sentences of Section 3. of the Agreement: “Upon construction, Tenant shall have the




right, at Tenant's sole expense, to improve the Road as necessary for the Permitted Use,
including, without limitation, the right to improve the grade of the Road. Tenant shall
have a continuing obligation, at Tenant’s sole expense, to maintain the Road as
reasonably necessary for the Permitted Use and the general safety and upkeep of the
Road. Tenant shall, on an annual basis, engage in any reasonable measures necessary to
manage weed and brush growth along the Road. Furthermore, Tenant may relocate the
Road as Tenant deems necessary to the exercise of the Permitted Use, subject to
Landlord’s approval of the new location, which approval shall be given in Landlord’s
sole discretion. In the event the Road is re-located, the Tenant shall be required to
provide a survey of the location of the new Road at its sole expense.”

3. License/Sublease. Section 5. of the Agreement is deleted and replaced with the
following:

"Tenant will have the right to assign this Agreement, or to license or sublease the
Premises or the Communication Facility and its rights herein, to other entities for
governmental purposes, including, the Craig Botetourt Electric Cooperative, VDOT, the
Virginia State Police, and Tenant's police and sheriff's departments, school district,
rescue squad, and fire department (the "Permitted Users"). Except as authorized for the
Permitted Users, Tenant shall not assign, license, or sublease any of its rights under the
Agreement to any other party for non-governmental or commercial purposes, except as
approved by Landlord in writing."

4. Term. The parties agree to extend the term of the Agreement to fifty (50) years
from the Effective Date of this Amendment (the “Term”). The Agreement shall
automatically terminate at the end of the Term unless renewed by the parties in
accordance with this Section. Any such renewals must be made subject to a separate
written agreement between the parties.

5. Termination. The following provision is added as the last sentence of Section 9.
of the Agreement: “In the event that this Agreement is terminated for any reason, Tenant
will, at Tenant’s sole expense, promptly remove all of Tenant’s property from the
Premises.”

6. Notices. Section 13. of the Agreement is deleted and replaced with the following:

“All notices, demands, or other communications that may be necessary or proper
hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to be delivered: (i) the same day if
delivered by hand, (ii) one (1) day following deposit with a nationally recognized
overnight courier service (costs prepaid), (iii) when received upon being sent by certified
mail, return receipt requested, and (iv) immediately when sent by electronic mail
transmission, followed by sending such notice by hand, by certified mail, return receipt



requested, or by a nationally recognized overnight courier service (costs prepaid) on the
same day that notice is sent electronically. Notices shall be sent as follows:

If to Tenant, to: County of Craig, Virginia
Attn.: Dan Collins, County Administrator
P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010
dcollins@craigcountyva.gov

With a copy to: Michael R. Bedsaul, Esquire
Sands Anderson PC
P.O. Box 2009
Christiansburg, Virginia 24068-2009
540-260-9011
mbedsaul@sansanderson.com

If to Landlord, to: Douglas G. Williams
572 Big Mountain Rd.
New Castle, VA 24127
540-598-7944
dwilliams@fwmgmt.com

With a copy to: Jessie Williams
572 Big Mountain Rd.
New Castle, VA 24127
540-320-4993

Any party hereto may change its address for notice purposes hereunder by delivering
notice thereof to the other parties in accordance with the foregoing. Rejection or refusal
to accept, or the inability to deliver because of a changed address of which no notice was
given shall not affect the validity of notice given in accordance with this provision.”

7. Incorporation and Ratification. Except as amended or modified by this
Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effect and are incorporated into this Amendment by reference. This Amendment
constitutes the complete understanding of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior
agreement, whether written or oral, concerning the subject matter herein.

8. Conflicts; Assignment. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of this
Amendment and the provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of this Amendment
shall control for all purposes. In the event that Landlord sells the Property, or assigns




their rights under the Agreement and Amendment to a third party, Landlord shall include
a reference to the Agreement and the Amendment in any deed of conveyance.

9. Amendment/Waiver. Section 17. of the Agreement is amended to state as follows:
“This Agreement cannot be amended, modified, or revised unless done in writing signed
by Landlord and Tenant. The waiver of any breach of this Agreement and/or the
Amendment shall not constitute a continuing waiver of any subsequent breach of the
same or different section of this Agreement.”

10.  Governing Law. Dispute Resolution, and Attorneys’ Fees. Section 21, of the
Agreement is amended to state as follows: “This Agreement will be in accordance with
the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia without regard to its choice of law provisions.
In any dispute arising from or relating to this Agreement and Amendment, the parties will
resolve the dispute only in the state and federal courts of the County of Craig, Virginia. In
any such suit, the prevailing party will recover all costs, including reasonable attorneys’
fees."

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be
executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.

LANDLORD:

DOUGLAS G. WILLIAMS

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
CITY/COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2024, by Douglas G. Williams.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
SEAL

[Additional Landlord Signature on Following Page]



LANDLORD:

JESSIE WILLIAMS

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
CITY/COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
. 2024, by Jessie Williams.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
SEAL



TENANT:

COUNTY OF CRAIG, VIRGINIA

By:
(Printed): Dan Collins
(Title): Craig County Administrator

COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
CITY/COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
, 2024, by Dan Collins, County Administrator, on behalf of the County

of Craig, Virginia.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
SEAL



Informational

Treasurers Report

Virginia Cooperative Extension February and March
Programs

Roanoke Times — Franklin County Reassessment

Statement of Economic Interest Due February 1



90:CT
€T

HANIL
aDvd

-¥8'2z2T 12 -¥6°09L
-Z8°¢S6 -95°¢68'5¢¢
-2L°956°'¢C -92"
-00°9¢T'¥% -9¢"°

-LG ELT T -ZEETT
-F€CLOPT -0¥%°S9

-ZL 0¥ S¥R ‘S -GL'90L'TLE’T
00°658'88¢€'6 -IT°SS€°90S'T
ST'6£5°860°'9

0S°0T0'T

0€°L86°90¢€

65°GLB°0L6 Y

62 16£'60%

LY %LT 0TS

G8°61€'06C°€ -TT°SG€'90G6°T
19°169°S -Lv 602'6%
00°002

¥8°222°1¢ -9T° %921
Z28°256 -96°2Z¥8'8¢€T

8s gsz‘z9T’e -ZS°880°LIC’T

HONY'IVH
DONIANH

LITHEED

9T " ¥%92'1
96 C¥8'8EC

PE-LLE'OLS

9T1'€€6'€90°¢

vL 8TE'8C
vo-

60°9€% T
£€8°06€’'€C
8L T6¥ '€

2y v19'6€0’'T

Py 156 °9C

¥6°09L
9G°€58°G¢€T

8% 8%0'TLL'T

-90°92L'12
-CT'Z¥6'L
-9%'966°¢C
-$9°GET’'¥®
-SZ°090’'TT
-%6°9T0°'PT
STETITIT 999’ F

g/4 aaejreom Teroads

a/4 ¥dA

pung ¥/0 2In3TeoJI0i 398SY
pund JITISYS SINITSIIO0L I95SY
pund =20UBU2]UTEW SSNOYIIN0OD
pung Axexqr1 mer]
g/4d pung TeIsudn

xx ODUBRTRE PUNI xx

S6°08z°'1€8'8
TI¥°022°0L0°9

SLHASSY TV.IOL

2x SJIUSWISIDAUT x4

9% 0TO'T IBRTIOWSK TeTuus3usdITd
ao aa1ed PTTUD

CIOPTH a2 =2x1ed PTIUD

Z8¥ST# dO suowwop

ZLYST# dD suouwop

ITOFTH dD suowwuopd

818¢cTH# QO sSUOCWWOD

Z8ZETH UD =Ie) PITUD

G8ZETH dD =2arD PTIUD

99SSTOH# 4D 21D PITIUD

LI9GSSTOH# dD 218D PTITUD

PTOCTH D =IRD PTTIUD

1Z°156°S0¢€ JIoT
9L V8V L¥6 T pung butjexsdp Teasusn dIA
15°668°'50¢ pund buTissaul TeIsuan dIA
ad> 49

LY $LZ'0TS ap 49

¥G°090°19L°C

79°6%6 LT
00°002

90-9¢L‘1T
TT TW6‘E

z9tgweLoL'’e

HONVTYE
SNOIATAd

gzoz/1e/21

LIHHS JONVIVE

ALNAOD DIVAUD

xx SIUDWISIAUT x4«

LR 3

S39S8Y7 «x=x

Tes puerl- Mueq SJIUEUDIIN R sIsuIeq

eITID1DIED

SAURrUDISNH

% 8,I1swxed

S0T3JO0 UI Used

Oga) SIUBUDISW I &, IsUIed
UOTIDONIISUOD SIULYDISIW ¥ S, IsWred
AI1573707 SIURUDIDW R S, Iswaed
GO OSTW Murdg SIURUDISW R &,I90Ied
TO0UDS Juedg TRUOTJBN 23SIATA
sUoOWWo) Juedg SJIUeYUDIADN N S ,I5WIeg
eIyTOM TeTO®dS SIUBUDISW % S, IdWIed
YdA Mued SJUBUDASW ¥ S,I2wIed
23seM PITOS SIURYDISW R &, Idwaed
gD ued SIURYDISW % §,IsWwIeg
4D Jueg S3URYUDIS R §,Iswred

xx S]O9SSY «x»

x» AITTTQRIUNCDODY £,I9INSLDILL x4+

NOILdIdDSHA
LNNODOY

x% AJTTTAERIUNODDY S,I2INSLIIL «xx

*0LOTDx

7020-00¢€
1020-00¢
9TT0-00€
STI0-00¢€
OTTO-00¢
S0TO0-00€
00T0-00¢

SSTO-TOT
0GTO-TOT
SPTO-TOT
Z¥10-10T
T¥T0-TOT
OPTO-TOT
SET0-T0T
0€TO-T0T
SCI0-T0T
0ZTO-TOT
GTT0-T0T
OTTO-TOT
SO0TO0-TOT
£€0T0-TI0T
Z0TO0-TOT
TOTO0-TOT
00T0-TOT

TOLO-00T
9020-00T
06T0-00T
S7PT0-00T
0%T10-00T
ScT0-00T
0€T0-00T
SZT0-00T
STT0-00T
C¢TT0-00T
0TTO0-00T
LOTO-00T
G0T0-00T
00T10-00T

YHINNN
LNNODDY

666-# ANNA
vZ/21/T



-68°LE£8'€€S 68°L€8'€€ES xx SOTURATOO9Y xx

-LT'T19L°599¢ 96°£489°¢€€S -€1° 677’668 saxesey 4dd 6666-009
0Z'€£5€°G8¢ -95°L¥¥ ' 0€S 9L°008'GT8 dd £z0zZ £202-009
L6'SSY 1V -0%"86T'€ LE'$S9 %Y dd zzozZ 220Z-009
IR ARA 2RSS -€6° 16T 8L°25§ 86 182 %1 dd T20Z TZ0Z-009
PP T60°CT 6% LV 66 EP0’ET dd 0202 0Z02-009
89°922°'9 99°' 6% ZO'LLT'9 dd 6102 6102-009
SH T6% 'S S¥ I6%'S dd 810T 8T0Z-009

dd L7102 LT0C-009
dd 910¢ 910Z-009
dd S§10€ ST0Z-009
dd %10¢ $102-009
dd €10¢ €T0Z-009
dd Z10¢ Z2102-009
dd T10¢ IT0Z-009
dd 0102 0T0Z-009
dd 6002 600Z-009
dd 8002 800Z-009
dd L00Z L00Z-009
dd 9002 9002-009
dd so002 5002-009
dd %00¢ ¥002-009
dd £€00¢ £002-009
dd 2oocT Z00Z-009
dd 100¢ T00Z2-009
x¥ SOTABAT209Y x%
-00°658°88¢€°6 -08°8T10'8€0’'¢ SL OPP'08% ‘T -G6°08Z°'1€8’8 AONYIVd aNNAd ANV SHILITIEVYIT T¥IOL

HONVIVY aNNd INIYIND TYLOL
HANLIANHXH TYLOL
HONIATE TYILOL

-00°658'88¢€°6 -08°'8T0'8€0°C SL'O¥PP08%F'T -66°08C°'1€8°8 ADONYIVd dNQd d&X d0Tdd IY¥LOL
-00°658'88¢€°6 -08°810°8¢€0°'Z SLT0FT'08%’'T -66°08C°'TE€8’8 xy ODUBRTERE PUNI xx
g/4 oTes puel T0L0-00€
-9Z°LLO'T6S -9Z°'LLO'T6S g/4 dIid Tooyds T0€0-00€
-I¥-0Lv’T0E’T -TP 0LT'20E'T g/4 3oaloagd sjuswsaoxdwr trejztded 00€0-00€
-06°91L'g2 -06°91L'S92 a/4 juswsaT3les protdo LTZ0-00¢€
-00°LEDO'LBE -00°LE0‘LBE g/4 spund AI9A009Yy/SNDS3Y URDTISWY 91Z0-00¢€
g/4 0202 230Y¥ SHIYD GTZ0-00€
-0G6°0T0'T -%0" -9%°0T0'T d/4 TeTIOWd| TeTuusjusdid $120-00€
pund 9d4an £€120-00¢€
pung 1163 Z120-00¢€
pung s,ucwwod T120-00¢€
d/4 @IeD PTTUD 0TZ0-00€
6€°80€°9T -FFTIG6 'Y LY 60267 -$9°676°LT g/4 eTas3s3ed 9020-00¢€
-TL 006'L66 -E€L"9LS'%CF 28 9%L'0Z9 -08 0LO'%6T'T d/4 pung Tooyss S0Z0-00€
HONVIVE LIAHID LIgHEa HAONYTVH NOILATUDSHEA JHAWNAN
DONIANH SNOIAEAd INQODOY INOODDY
€202/1¢/TT
90:2T dWIL LITHS HONYIVE #x KITTTRIUNODOY S, ISINSLIIL +x 666-# aNNJ

Ve H9vd ALNAOD DIYHED +0LO0ID=* ve/21/1



LLgruriLaL
Master Cattlemen’s Program

2024

Virginia Cooperative Extension will be offering the Virginia Master Cattlemen program online in
Spring 2024. The program will consist of seven sessions that provide essential information for beef
producers in Economics, Genetics, Reproduction, Nutrition, Forages, Herd Health, and Marketing.

Participants will receive a certificate as a Virginia Master Cattleman upon successful completion of all
seven sessions of the program. The goal of the program is to build foundational knowledge that can be
applied to advanced beef educational programs.

This program will be held on Zoom weekly from 6:30 to 8:30 pm on Thursdays
from February 15 to March 28. The dates are as listed:

February 15. February 22. February 29. March 7. March 14. March 21. March 28.

Seven Educational Modules Please register for the conference using th
Herd Health Management link:
Nutrition https://tinyurl.com/vamastercattlemans2«
Reproduction or by scanning the QR code.
Economics Registration Costs: [=
Genetics $90.00
Marketing *Includes certification, farm
Forage sign, and educational
materials.

All participants will receive a hard copy course notebook. Internet access and email are
required for this course.
For more information, contact Phil Blevins at Washington County Extension Office
Phone: (276)676-6309 or by email: pblevins@vt.edu

r" Virginia Cooperative Extension

rginia Cooperative Extension s a partnership of Virginia Tech, Virginia State University, the U.S. Department of Agnculture. and local governments. its progrems and employment are opentc a

:gardless of age. color, disability, gender, gender sdantity, gender expression, natianal arigin, politicat affiliation, race, religion, sexus| arentation, genetic informatian. military status. or any other basi:



ﬁ} N

| 2024 Virtual Shepherd S Symposmm

Wednesday & Thursday,
February 7 & 8, 2024
7-9 PM Eastern

Wednesday, February 7th, 7 - 9 PM

+ Flock Health Management Tips - Hollie Schramm. DVM. Virginia-Maryland College of Veterinary Medicine

« Production and Financial Records that Make Sense — Camren Maierle. Ph.D.. Sustainability Director-
American Lamb Board

« Fall vs. Winter/Spring Lambing: Management and Marketing Cosiderations - Scott Greiner. Ph.D.

School of Animal Sciences. Virginia Tech

Thursday, February 8th, 7 - 9 PM

Building Better Sheep Grazing Systems - Johnny Rogers. Extension Associate and Amazing Grazing
Program Coordinator. North Carolina State University
+ Scrapie Identification and Antibiotic Regulations - Chris Fletcher. DVM. Virginia Department
of Agriculture and Consumer Services
« Wool Marketing— What's in Store for 2024 - Tom Stanley. Virginia Cooperative Extension
o Update from ASI - Lisa Weeks. ASI Executive Board- Region Il Director, Virginia
+ Virginia Sheep Industry Updates - reporis from Virginia Sheep Producers Association
and Virginia Sheep Industry Board

Registration link for the Zoom Meeting:

http://tinyurl.com/2024sheepsymposium

For additional information contact Scott Greiner, Virginia Tech,
phone 540-231-9159, email sgreiner@vt.edu

Virginia Cooperatlve Extenswn
Virginia Tech =+ Virginia State University

Virgin'a Cooperstive Extension is a partnership of Virginia Tach. Virgin'a State University, the U.S. Department of Agriculture, and losal gov-
smiments. s programs and employment are open to all. regardiess of ags. cclor. disability. gender. gender identity. gender sxpression. na-
ticnal origin. potitical afilistion, race. religion. sexual orientation. genetic information, military status. or any other basis protecied by law.




REGISTER TODAY!

LANDOWNER
W0ODS & WILDLLIFE CONFERENCES

EDLUCATION

Virginia is home to 16 million acres of forests, with over two-thirds owned by
private individuals and families. These woodsy havens support thousands of
different critters, all relying on these green landscapes to thrive. And guess what?
You hold the key to keeping these forests healthy and productive. Learn how by

participating in an upcoming Landowner Woods & Wildlife Conference.

Soulhwest Virginia Norihern Virginia

February 10, 2024 :
Wytheville Meeting Center, Wytheville Daniel Tgﬁzzi?;gyzg’efﬁg4cu Ipeper
Early bird rates Wyiheville ONLY $55/person/§90/couple

$65/person/890/couple

Regisiration is open!
hitps://forestupdate. frec.vi eduy
Virginia Cooperative Extension is a partnership of Virginia Tech, Virginia State University, the U.S.
Department of Agriculture, and local governments. Its programs and employment are open to all, regardless of

age, color, disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, national origin, political affiliation, race,
religion, sexual orientation, genetic information, military status. or any other basis protected by law.

"y



ADIDS UONRAIBSUOY) SBIN0SAY |eamen

amnouBy ‘
jowewseden —m———

—

seiels panun <QmD

U LRIOV
N

co_wcmuwm,
annesndoo)
eiubap

JSL0IRAOTINT]
239 saatuaey| {[Ll,
~ON RIUISMUA JOUYY) SN »

. VA ‘uonels Apueig
~ TUOJ] JOJRAOUUL 1§ 1amo13 [[1-
ON - JOULIRJ ‘UOYS SRy o

VA PRYMEM
oAy 1ojeAOUUL R JaMm0I8 {1
-ON - JOULIRJ ‘DMOT Av[) o

Jdxa yjpeey [1os pazidosa.l
-A[[RUOLIRN] - RIRNOTY
SAND [I0S DY, Avy o

saoyeadg poameoy

«[BI[1081d 8] pue uojssed ayL :Jji1-ON,,

¥20¢ ‘L AMenigay
IDUBUIJUOY 1JUIA Binquosiiie

wWos | IouriuIBIA MMM

"RIUISITA JO UOISal Ad[[RA
ropuetaig 1 U1 saalyejuasaidar

mw..w..:mzm—lm._mﬂw pum slauriey jo dn apeua

- $1 SI0J0ATI(] JO panog JOV.INVA UL

‘uoneanps
e PUE BONEATASIO) ‘ASojoulpo)
+ ‘SRAPL PaIRYS INOIT] SWIISAS
[[T3-0U snonuod jo uoneiusuejdur
[yssavous Sunomord g Qupgeiygoad
pue ApALhPOLd ey szruse o)
SISIXO DDURI[[V [[LL-ON BIuisaip oyJ,

‘emy A DAHINDT ARFT P30

AYGLS SAENNL COIERIOG STAUED LONUE D 10nNES WOIR8) S0E LTIETRe BT
PRI SR el At spunth sapoaatt duegehy wos elu p seansha |
DY oY Aowhuio pust Dot w0 B ooy pus "ty o weuedad 7 1y

s Arnivanues MG BGag w0, mwlfien (0 DRISRIed © B UHEIANT B0 By

Austaniun ;aeyg 2iwBapa » yosg elwBup

uolsua)x3
aAnesdoo)
ejuibap

‘0Z1 1828 (008) &

JBquinu QGL, UBAY au 0] Joud SAUE ¢ SUONEPOWWIOIN
sshosip o) wrd §pul ure @ 10 sindy ssawisng bunp
0526-G7Z-07S 1 LIOH Bnag) 10e3u0s sseajd Ao i)
ut dedionsed 0 SUOHBPOWILOIIE IS0 1) SHHAIRS 'SSIASD

SAISISSE AUz ANSap puk ANIGESIP & v uoskad 1 an,

ajnpayos o3 sabueyo sjqissod 40)
05/S-SrZ-0FS 1BD JOUIRaM BLUDIIXD JO 358D U

05.S-SvZ-0vS
|jes 10

WO [[IJOURIUIBIIA MMM

je 19)s1b3y-a1d 9ses)ld
sal4 s1 uonensibay
vZoz ‘L Meniqag

WBI uo Peaye SejIw ' | 8 |iIm sesiby
UInog | | "1y uo LS| uIn, gy IXe ayel *Lg-f woly

108ZZ VA ‘Binquosiuiey
id Aajlen 'S 0LEY
Binquosiiel Jeajuby
.uoijedon




B0IAI2T UCHEAIISUOD STIVINOSIY jeInjen

aamnoudy ‘
josuwpedsg S

===

saENS PN <ﬁ— WD

UOISUI)X
UFALRIOV  noruena
W\ eJuIBAIA

uinofpy suoissag  "wrd gy:

SOMN VA ‘@ouaimen
sUYD Ag pojelspoly siawe-
I-ON BxHA Jo joued
uoseag Sumoio
£20Z NO wol) pawiea suosse7  wd 6L
BI9INY3LY ANS oS sy, Ay e
cadal] o amogmoy  wrd g

yealg MOUg SpriL pue ysun UOON

DO~
Jsuiied g piemy uoidweys iL-ON ‘ure og:LL

HUBYS SB[ 19 SMOT
Ae|D siawle) ym ss220ns Buyued
[11}-0U JO) S1U0P R SOP dOf

UMOIS) Jejf S| UMOS Jlofd  “wi'e 05:0)
yesag Moyg epell  “wre go:ol

BJa|NYoIY AnD 10 B L, ARy o
spdasuon

ainjinouby anjeisuabay  wrre 9o:6

moyg apesj pue uonensibsy  w'e gp:g

«18MICId BY [ 'R UOISSBY YL |I|L-ON.,

_ .. . .. r. o A § -
’ Jug LD n__ ..;..____w. IRALEY

yzoz ‘L AMeniged

S|P84 uonEdy
-[49334 JBUUR|d JUDWRTRUEBIA) JUBINN <

SHPaL (yID) 40sinpy dou) paynsa)
Ansnpul 1g s1amoud Yum Sunpomian

MOYs apea}
sn[d

AJSIDALLL) 91EIS N THOIY 9adBap saruou

~o0y] By suy o1 syuRiy ssajeue Appqeygosd st v
10} S120Y [Rods WTIOUY SI0RILIG L] PUE S10]eA00
=t psiud o ruondaosag s Aot raotpeoa dot
pue “Buiddoro roaoa oyl paman ginosay) e
~aaaadiing prota iy pos 0y
Peittipap an: aee} g
PO APy DU, VA
SRALIULIO)) Nessig Pk
ALINS ULIATOK| } pRp
SUL M RJEO PUG oAl
PO CTRIOD SSURIGAON
‘wo oo ‘sead jo seou

OOUT SULILE DMOT] AL

ISHIog e

FETIOTSSATO ] POTJIIIA) 151 PIHE JIALIS [0 SIEIA OF
13 R SONIN W] paanat
af} SIS 04 [t zopd
-tugdray pos pEne;
puR 01 pagaanl sey o
“JuatgaBrueul e flos
wo aaypads pruonerdsm
pur uaxuny; dasp ‘and
-No paziionar-Apeuot;
Ul & St RDINIPIY AvY

sia)eads painjealy

isiByl0 Ausul pue ‘seaiuby
'SOIAISS UOIBAJBSUQD) SBLINDSEY (RIMEN
‘UoISUSIXT BAIRIBEOCD BIBIIA Woy poddns
Yilm @ouBj|y ILL-oN e BuL — JOVINYA

sAenok ol Jubnoiq 81 lLeAs sy L

Tpa AGLOUBAGP j[ews 10 0§L5-5¥Z-0vS
wioH Bnog oeung

{SJUBAD 8S3Y] 1B JIqIYXa O] JUBM
RS S A  ————

isdoyRAOUU]
IILL-ON PIUISaIA Jo [oued v snjg

“Anqegosd pue Aoustoggfe P

"Jros Suroadua ju pawre saotarad paoyippe jo ofue
apim e apnpul 03 sajoas nonetado oy Sudjor ospe
M “PredvLtivag e [J1-0U JO Gonpen Suoj ¢ uo
PALLIBY SR STURL CTTOT UL SULG,] paedolteay] poof
qual]y ot aanmantie uotstoaad pus “somegoon
[osaLp “BUILIL) AdEp W PUNOLSNILG B YIIAL “Sxun]
P tAug ap e Jooy
SR s Csiriag
=A0S ‘100 St poad
A ALIL=00T0 B
WA SUOLEy Apig
UL SULWG] pausoliag)
Jo wBvue oy

S1L NUuSIs SEureg

siayeadg paimeagy




1/29/24, 5:00 PM VACo Opposes Legislation Mandating Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar and Battery Storage Facilities - Virginia Association...

Jobs(/publications-resources/job-opportunities/)
Calendar(/education-and-events/calendar/}  Blog(/publications-resources/blog/) Q
Contact(/contact/)

‘@l / (httpsi/wwyvaco.org)

Virginia Association of Counties

VACo Opposes Legislation Mandating
Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar and
Battery Storage Facilities

January 25, 2024

Virginia Association of Counties ¢ 1207 E Main Street. Suite 300 « Richmond. VA 23219
wwwvacoorg ¢ 8047886652

SB 697 (Van Valkenburg) (https:/lisvirginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?
ses=241&typ=bil&val=sb697) requires localities to permit utility-scale solar and
energy storage facilities as a “special exception” per 15,2-2288.8
(bttps:/law.lisvirginia.gov/ivacode/15.2-2288.8/) of Virginia Code and to
develop an ordinance that establishes “reasonable criteria and requirements”
for the siting of utility-scale solar and battery storage projects. Additionally, the
legislation states that such reasonable criteria and requirements “..shall not
include limits on the total amount, density, or size of solar and storage

facilities tt be developed.”

The legislation effectively requires counties to permit any application,
regardiess of the cumulative impact of such facilities, so long as the

requirements of a local ordinance with “reasonable” criteria are met.

https://iwww.vaco.org/capitol-contact/vaco-opposes-legislation-mandating-localities-to-approve-utility-scale-solar-and-battery-storage-facilities/ 1/4



1/28/24, 5:00 PM VACo Opposes Legislation Mandating Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar and Batiery Storage Facilities - Virginia Association. ..

Although not scheduled yet, SB 697 may be considered in the Senate Local
Government Committee (https://lis.virginia.gov/cgi-bin/legp604.exe?
241+com+S7) on Monday, January 29.

Action required - Contact members of Senate Local Government Committee

(mailtoisenatormcpike@senate.virginia.govi;senatorstanley@senate.virginia.gov;senatorhackworth@se!
vote “NO” on SB 697
KEY POINTS

« Utility-scale solar and battery storage are in effect largescale power plants,
many of which may have oversized footprints. For example, a solar facility
with a generating capacity of 100 MW can occupy 1,000 acres or more of
land.

» The state should not require counties to permit these facilities, regardless
of the total amount, density, or size of such projects.

VACo Contact: Joe Lerch, AICP (mailto:jlerch@vaco.org)

Capitol Contact (https://www.yaco.org/category/capitol-contact/), General
Assembly (https://wwwvaco.org/category/general-assembly/), Joe Lerch
(https:/Mmwwyvaco.org/category/joe-lerch/), Legislative
(https://wvww.vaco.org/category/legislative/)

SHARE THIS
m 6 v

»

RECENT POSTS

VACo Opposes Bill to Make Residential a “By-Right” Use in Commercial and
Industrial Districts (https://www.vaco.org/capitol-contact/vaco-opposes-bill-to-
make-residential-a-by-right-use-in-commercial-and-industrial-districts/)

January 25, 2024

VACo Opposes Legislation Mandating Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar
and Battery Storage Facilities (https://www.vaco.org/capitol-contact/vaco-
opposes-legisiation-mandating-localities-to-approve-utility-scale-solar-and-
battery-storage-facilities/)

January 25, 2024

Mandatory Collective Bargaining Bills Resurface (https://www.vaco.org/capitol-
contact/mandatory-collective-bargaining-bills-resurface/)
January 25, 2024

Mandatory Testing of PFAS for all Municipal Water Systems Bills Introduced
(https://www.vaco.org/capitol-contact/mandatory-testing-of-pfas-for-all-
municipal-water-systems-bills-introduced/)

January 25, 2024

Finance Legislation Roundup (https://www.vaco.org/capitol-contact/finance-
legislation-roundup/)
January 25, 2024

CATEGORIES

» 1207 to the 95
{(https:/Amvww.vaco.org/category/1207-to-the-95/)

> 2016 Annual Conference
(https://www.vaco.org/category/2016-annual-conference/)

» 2017 Annual Conference
(https://wvww.vaco.org/category/2017-annual-conference/)

https://www.vaco.org/capitol-contact/vaco-opposes-legislation-mandating-localities-to-approve-utility-scale-solar-and-battery-storage-facilities/ 2/4



JESSE SPENCE, CHAIR

NEW CASTLE DISTRICT
CARL BAILEY, MEMBER
POTTS MOUNTAIN DISTRICT
KEITH DUNBAR, MEMBER
CRAIG CREEK DISTRICT

JORDAN LABIOSA, MEMBER
CRAIG CITY DISTRICT
JASON MATYAS, MEMBER
SIMMONSVILLE DISTRICT
R. R. DAN COLLINS

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

COUNTY OF CRAIG
P.O. Box 308
New Castle, Virginia 24127
540-864-5010 Phone
540-864-5590 Fax

AGENDA
CRAIG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FEBRUARY 1%, 2024 — 6:00 P.M.
CRAIG COUNTY COURTHOUSE

L. OPENING CEREMONIES (6:00 P.M.)

A, Call to Order
B. Invocation
C. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag
L. REQUESTS TO POSTPONE, ADD TO OR CHANGE THE ORDER OF AGENDA ITEMS
R24-09 . CONSENT ITEMS — (All matters listed under the consent items are considered by the Board to be

routine and will be enacted by one Resolution in the form or forms listed below, if discussion is
desired, that item will be removed from the consent items and will be considered separately)

A.
B.

Minutes of January 4% , 2023
Claims and Warrants

V. BRIEFINGS

CHBUOW

Brian Blevins, VDOT, Monthly Report

SSYP Work Session

Trace Bellassai, Broadband

Bill Wolf, Preserve Craig, Mountain Valley Pipeline Update

Woody Lipps, Craig Valley Railbed Trail

Pat Franklin, Director of Social Services

Sally Ferrell, Retired Craig County Extension Agent Introducing -Michelle Poft, New 4-H
Senior Agent Extension and Unit Coordinator and Johathon Stanley- Associate Agriculture
and Natural Resource Agent

V. APPOINTMENTS
NONE



R24-10

R24-11
R24-12

VII.

Qw

Viil.

= >

IX.

XI.

OLD BUSINESS
DMV Update

NEW BUSINESS
Consider Resolution Supporting the Public Service Authority (PSA) for State Financial
Assistance
Consider Resolution Approving the Amendment to the Tower Site Lease Agreement
Consider Resolution Amending the Budget Fiscal Year 2023-2024

INFORMATIONAL
Treasurer’s Report
VACO Opposes Legislation Mandating Localities to Approve Utility-Scale Solar and Battery
Storage facilities.

REPORTS AND INQUIRIES FROM THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

HEAR THE PUBLIC

ADJOURN



Sticker shock: Franklin County homes up

55% in value in reassessment

Roanoke Times January 18, 2024
Jason Dunovant

ROCKY MOUNT — Franklin County property owners may want to brace
themselves as they check their mailboxes in the coming weeks.

Reassessment letters will soon be making their way out with residential home
valuations in the county expected to increase by 55% on average.

County supervisors were given the update Tuesday from the Wampler-Eanes
Appraisal Group, which has overseen reassessments in the county for nearly 20
years. Company staff have visited homes over the past few months to get an idea
of each property’s fair market value.

State law requires localities with more than 50,000 residents to perform
reassessments every four years. Some localities have opted to have reassessments
done more often to prevent the massive increases, like the one that has hit Franklin
County properties this year.

Franklin County’s last reassessment was performed in 2020, just before the
housing market heated up nationwide as well as locally. Starting that year, home
sales in the county saw a massive jump with a limited supply available mixed with
high demand.

“I’m not seeing any evidence that the market is stalling,” said Agnew Stathos, lead
appraiser for the Wampler-Eanes Appraisal Group. “So we still have an inventory

issue.”

In addition to residential homes expected to see a 55% increase in assessed value
on average, supervisors were told multifamily homes should expect a 26%
increase, commercial property a 16% increase, land between 20 and 90 acres is up



18% and land more than 100 acres is up 19%. Gary Eanes, owner of Wampler-
Eanes Appraisal Group, cautioned that those averages could change as they work
to finalize assessments in the next few weeks.

Overall, the county is expected to see a 47% increase in property values in all

categories, according to Eanes.

Stathos gave multiple examples of increased home values throughout the county.
The more expensive lakefront homes at Smith Mountain Lake saw their average
sale price increase from $569,000 in 2019 to $978,000 in 2023. Elsewhere in the
county, the average home price increased from $196,000 in 2019 to $299,000 in
2023.

“This is going to be a challenge. This is going to be sticker shock for our citizens
when they see these reassessments come in the mail,” said Blue Ridge District
representative Tim Tatum. “We know we have got to roll up our sleeves and make
reasonable adjustments.”

Several neighboring localities have lowered their real estate tax rate to lessen the
burden of the increased property assessments. Franklin County’s current rate
stands at 61 cents per every $100 of assessed value, one of the lowest in the region.

There was no discussion by supervisors Tuesday concerning any possible
reduction in the county’s real estate tax rate. Based on current estimates,
supervisors would have to lower the rate by as much as 20 cents.

Supervisors traditionally propose any changes to the county’s real estate tax rate
during budget discussions in March. A public hearing would be required by state
law this year, even if the real estate tax rate remains the same, due to reassessments
resulting in an increase of 1% or more in the total of real property tax levied.



